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Plus (7) other people

1
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4
5

6
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Inc.

------ ----------------------------------------CHAIR ANDERSON:

(Gavel.) Good morning, everyone.

7

This is the February 2nd meeting of the Water

8

Resources Committee.

9

have Vice-Chair Charmaine Tavares, Members

10

Pontanilla, Molina, Kane, and Carroll, and

11

excused this morning is Member Johnson.

12

With us this morning we

Joining us this morning from staff

13

Water Director George Tengan, Corporation

14

Counsel Ed Kushi and Jane Lovell.

15

lS

The Mayor is here this morning to give

16

us some information on the Wailuku Water

17

Company's proposal.

18

Scheuer from OHA, and Kapua Sproat from

19

Earthjustice.

20

settlement agreement with the Administration

21

regarding these waters, so they are going to

22

give us some information this morning on this

23

on this proposal.

24
25

Also, we have Jonathan

These folks have worked a

From Council Services staff, we have
Clarita Balala, Committee secretary.

We have
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1

Legislative Analyst, David Raatz, and also

2

joining us is our new Legislative Analyst, Kim

3

Willenbrink.

4
5
6

And those of you who might have cell
phones, please turn them off.
We have a pretty heady agenda this

7

morning, and I just want to briefly go over what

8

the intention is so that we all know what

9

direction we are heading in.

10

The first item is WR-16, development of

11

new sources of water, and that item is the item

12

that will be taking up the Wailuku Water Company

13

proposal settlement.
Then we have WR-14, the water

14
15

conservation plan.

16

bill, and we will be discussing this.

17

Unfortunately, we

18

yet from

19

back from Corporation Counsel this morning, so

20

that's good.

21

This is Councilmember Kane's

we haven't got a response

oh, we did just get our response

The water supply rules, that is -- that

22

item is on here because I intend to go into

23

Executive Session, Members, to discuss advice

24

that was given to us by special counsel so that

25

we can discuss that and the direction that we
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1

want to head.

And the reason I have got the

2

water rules on here is after Executive Session,

3

that just gives us the authority to go into more

4

detail in discussion.

5

this morning.

So that's the intention

We do have three people who would like

6
7

to testify, and for those of you who have signed

8

up, you are welcome to come up and testify now.

9

If you would like to wait until after we have

10

this first presentation, which might give you

11

more information for your testimony, you are

12

welcome to do that, too.

13

So, Mr. Duey is giving me the wait sign.

14

Victor Pellegrino is our next testifier.

15

And oh, boy, he's signed up for every single

16

item so

17

MR. PELLEGRINO:

I will only speak once.

18

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Would you like to speak now or

19

later?

20

MR. PELLEGRINO:

Later.

21

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And Lucienne deNaie.

22

MS. deNAIE:

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

24
25

I would like to speak after.
Okay.

Great.

That's great.

So, Members, Item WR-16,

I want to

direct you -- there's a lot of last-minute stuff
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1

that's come in on this, and to make it easier

2

for all of you to kind of grasp what we are

3

going to be discussing,

4

know that,

5

a new item, by the way,

6

through a bunch of old stuff.

I

just want to let you

in your binders, there are -- this is
so you don't have to go

skip the

But I would say the first

7

8

first couple of items, and go to the

9

January 24th letter from Mr. Tengan.

And

10

attached to that is a letter from the Mayor

11

discussing in detail the resolution that he

12

has -- that he has proposed with OHA and

13

Earthjustice.

14

you a shortcut to the issue at hand.

And I think that that will give

And attached to that is an operations

15

16

budget.

17

it won't change, but it is a preview of what is

18

upcomlng.

19

I

guess it's a preview.

Doesn't mean

So before I open up the discussion and

20

comments from our panelists, I

just want to let

21

all of you know that there -- there could be

22

confidentiality issues that might come up,

23

so we have Ms. Jane Lovell here, and actually in

24

our audience is head Corporation Counsel, Brian

25

Moto, and I think that they will be glvlng us
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7

the high sign if we are wandering too far.

2

And so any of those questions, Member

3

Members, that you do have that may need to be

4

discussed in Executive Session, please go ahead

5

and ask the questions.

6

them.

7

Executive Session, that's what we will do after

8

we have had our panel discussion and public

9

testimony.

We will make a list of

And then if there's enough to go into

Okay.

With that,

I think I will

open it up and give the floor to you, Mr. Mayor.

10
11
12

DEVELOPMENT OF NEW SOURCES OF WATER
(C.C. No. 05-319)

WR-16

13
14

MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you very much, Chairman.

It's an

15

issue that has been before us for a number of

16

years now, discussion of the water in the

17

Wailuku area.

18

is giving you a little bit of an update of what

19

lS

20

the point that we are at

21

And what we are looking at doing

occurring and why we are involved in this to

We also, at this point -- I am not -

I

22

don't have the memo that you are mentioning to

23

the Council Members, so I am working off of a

24

little different set of notes.

25

an agreement with Earthjustice and OHA, and what

But we do have
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1

Jane has there is very similar to what we have,

2

but I am reading off of a different memo, so it

3

may not read exactly the same as the memo you

4

have.
Our commitment with them was that on

5
6

November 1st, 2005, we requested a commitment

7

from Wailuku Agribusiness for the voluntary

8

restoration of stream flow for the lao and

9

Waihee Streams.

This is something that we

10

already did.

11

that, and we will continue to do that.
Let me -- let me go through it in the

12
13

We asked Wailuku Agribusiness for

format that you do have.
Okay.

14

The first -- this lS a

15

December 9th, 2005 transmittal, and this is to

16

follow up -- I guess this was information that

17

you were glven.

18

to Kapua Sproat and Mr. Clyde Namu'o of the

19

Office of Hawaiian Affairs.

This was our follow-up letter

20

And in this letter, what we are

21

basically doing is discussing what we agreed to

22

In principle.

23

to

24

don't misquote it.

25

And what we have agreed to is

- and I am gOlng to read

I

directly so I

will continue to support the efforts
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1

of the County of Maui's Department of Water

2

Supply to develop and complete a draft of the

3

Water Use and Development Plan for the Maui

4

County Council's consideration and adaptation,

5

which Plan will include and evaluate any and all

6

reasonable conservation measures,

7

watershed protection, leak detection, and

8

voluntary end-user reduction technologies.

9

This is something that we would do

10
11

such as

anyway and was very easy to agree to.
I will submit funding proposals within

12

the Maui Department of Water Supply Fiscal Year

13

2007, the July 1st, 2006 to June 30th, 2007

14

budget, to implement Maui Department of Water

15

Supply's conservation measures.

16

in draft form at this time, but will be

17

submitted to the Council -- County Council no

18

later than March 15th, 2006.

19

The budget is

At present we have included in the dra

20

budget proposal a total of $1,325,000 in

21

conservation, resource evaluation, and watershed

22

protection measures.

23

$300,000 for Maui Department of Water Supply's

24

ongoing conservation programs; $675,000 for

25

watershed protection and related environmental

This total includes
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1

work; and $350,000 -- $350,500 for resource

2

evaluation, including, among other items,

3

various grants to the U.S. -- United States

4

Geological Survey, USGS; a copy of a portion of

5

the Maui Department of Water Supply current

6

draft proposal, and that's attached as

7

Exhibit A.

8

9

Three, by letter dated November 1st,
2005, I requested a commitment from Wailuku

10

Agribusiness, WAC I , in abbreviations, for the

11

voluntary restoration of stream flow for the lao

12

and Waihee Streams.

13

attached, and -- and that is Exhibit B.

14

A copy of that letter was

I am willing to meet with a

15

representative of WACl at any mutually

16

convenient time to discuss my request and will

17

keep you informed of any progress in this

18

direction.

19

Four, I am willing to advocate

20

advocate for the restoration of stream flow in

21

the Waiehu Stream, in addition to lao and Waihee

22

Streams, and am willing to work with USGS and

23

the Commission on Water Resource Management,

24

CWRM, to review the feasibility and facilitate

25

such restoration described in Section 3 and 6 in
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11

Exhibit B.
This is currently going through the

2

3

State Water Commission discussions, and the USGS

4

is -- is being contracted, and the County has

5

put money into this program, approved by the

6

Council as well, to look at stream flow

7

restoration.

8

money.

9

So we thank the Council for that

Number five, Maui Department of Water

10

Supply has included 75,000 in its draft budget

11

proposal for Fiscal Year 2007 to fund an

12

appraisal of the value of appropriate

13

proportions of WACl surface water systems and

14

will provide sufficient water for the County's

15

municipal needs and enable restoration of

16

continuous mauka-to-makai flow to the lao,

17

Waihee and Waiehu Streams, at least during

18

non-drought conditions as set forth in

19

Section 7.

20

proposing to send down to you.

21

S

So this is something we are

f

should WACl fail to undertake

22

voluntary restoration of stream flow in lao,

23

Waihee and Waiehu Stream, as requested,

24

Section 3, the appraisal referenced in Section 5

25

shall be obtained, and within 30 days of the
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1

receipt of the appraisal,

2

various representatives of Earthjustice and OHA

3

and with such other agencies and/or entities as

4

may be necessary or reasonable, and will decide

5

whether or not to acquire the relevant

6

associated water systems of WACI.

7

I will consult with

If a decision is made to acquire said

8

water systems, I will include appropriate budget

9

measures to fund all of the -- all or a portion

10

of the acquisition in the budget proposal

11

submitted to the County Council for the next

12

succeeding Fiscal Year, assuming that the

13

acquisition of WACl assets is financially

14

feasible and legally permissible.

15

and intention the County will acquire these

16

systems to fulfill important public purposes,

17

including stream restoration, and provide for

18

the County's municipal water needs.

It is my hope

19

Seven,

I intend to work toward the

20

restoration of lao, Wa

21

In the following manner:

22

of the relevant associated water systems from

23

WACI and subject to the review, authority,

24

and/or jurisdiction, if any, of the Maui County

25

Councilor the Board of Water Supply, and

e, and Waiehu Streams
Upon the acquisition
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1

subject to any applicable Federal, State or

2

local laws and regulation,

3

USGS and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers,

4

Earthjustice, OHA, and/or other entities with

5

appropriate jurisdiction and expertise to

6

accomplish an immediate interim restoration

7

pending the resolution of Hui 0 Na Wai Eha and

8

Maui Tomorrow Foundation,

9

Amend the Interim In-Stream Flow Standards for

I will consult CWRM,

Inc. 's Petition to

10

Waihee, North and South Waiehu,

lao, and Waikapu

11

Streams and their tributaries of sufficient

12

water to lao, Waihee and Waiehu Streams to

13

ensure continuous mauka-to-makai base flow

14

throughout the year from the streams' origin,

15

along the slopes of the Pu'u Kukui, until they

16

flow to the Pacific Ocean, recognizing that I

17

may seek, with the cooperation of Earthjustice

18

and OHA, appropriate modification to such flow

19

during drought conditions.
Eight, members of my Administration and

20
21

I are willing to meet with experts from USGS

22

and/or CWRM at the earliest mutual convenient

23

time to discuss and begin planning for

24

restoration of the lao, Waihee and Waiehu

25

Streams.
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Nine,

1

I

am prepared to appear before

2

CWRM at their January 11th, 2006 meeting,

or at

3

any other mutually convenient time, to publicly

4

commit to the initiative described above, which

5

I

already did.
Ten, upon withdrawal of your respective

6

7

obligation to the County Water Use Permit

8

Application for the lao under -- lao Groundwater

9

Management Area,

I

would be happy to work with

10

you and your organization on a joint press

11

release and to hold a joint press conference, at

12

which the initiative described above would be

13

explained to the public, which we already did.
So this was conveyed to you, Council

14
15

Members, and these are the agreements that we

16

came upon.

17

case where the Council is going to be brought

18

into the decision, we have included that.

19

something that we feel

20

looking at the water s

21

County_

22

As you'll notice, that

lS

In every

It's

very important in

uation within Maui

We also went to the State Water

23

Commission, and we discussed the letter that you

24

have from Wailuku Agribusiness Company,

25

June 9th, 2003, which is part of your -Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
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1

MR. SCHEUER:

Mayor, Madam Chair.

2

CHAIR ANDERSON:

3

MR. SCHEUER:

Yeah.

Sorry -- I think it might be helpful

4

for the Members if we maybe give a little

5

background to why we entered into the

6

settlement, from our perspective, and then going

7

into the details, if -- if you were all willing.

8

MR. ARAKAWA:

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

10

Is that okay with you?
Yeah,

I think that would be

helpful -

11

MR. ARAKAWA:

Okay.

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

because you specifically were

13

outlining the agreement,

14

it's -- it's an agreement with them.

15

them give a comment, and then we will go back,

16

Mr. Mayor, for a moment.

17

MR. ARAKAWA:

18

CHAIR ANDERSON:

21

Let's let

Okay.
Thank you.

Jonathan, please, thanks.

19
20

so let's let them --

MR. SCHEUER:

Thank you, Madam Chair.
Aloha kakou.
And I

It's really an honor to be

22

here today.

just want to give you a

23

really brief background on why I am here.

24

have -- I did deliver a letter to Councilmember

25

Anderson this morning from our Administrator,
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believe that should be in your

1

Clyde Namu'o.

2

packets, too, which basically underscores our

3

interest In this matter and our absolute

4

willingness to meet with you as much as you want

5

to to talk about these lssues.

6

I

I

also have to pass on the personal

7

regrets of Chairperson Haunani Apoliona, she

8

actually -- this is a very important issue to

9

our board and to her in particular, and she

10

wanted to be here today.

11

today is a board of trustees meeting, and one in

12

which we are actually discussing settlement of

13

ceded lands payments, which has been, of course,

14

a very long-running dispute.

15

a meeting she was able to attend, but she sends

16

her regrets.

17

But unfortunately,

And so it was not

OHA has really longstanding interests in

18

fresh-water issues.

Of course, OHA was created

19

by the same Constitutional Convention that the

20

Water Commission was, the Water Commission

21

that's designed to protect public trust

22

resources.

23

longstanding and very particular interests In

24

fresh water being available for both the

25

exercise of traditional and customary rights, as

And of course, Native Hawaiians have
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1

well as for many other uses, including,

2

hopefully,

3

future uses on ceded lands.

We have also been very involved with

4

particular water issues.

For a long time, we

5

were supportive of the designation of the lao

6

aquifer, and for the last 13 years, we have been

7

in litigation on the Waiahole case -- it's still

8

going on

9

thousands of dollars litigating this case, it

- and you know, have spent tens of

10

started with the very same issue, with --

11

started with applications for water use permits

12

for that water source.
It's sort of with that knowledge that we

13
14

said, well, we know that we need to vigorously

15

litigate when necessary.

16

common with people, if we can possibly see what

17

we have in common and try and resolve outside of

18

litigation, we believe it's in everybody's

19

interest

20

So this

If we have issues in

rticular matter started with

21

the year a

er designation of the lao aquifer,

22

all existing water users had to apply for water

23

use permit applications before the State Water

24

Commission.

25

user has a heavy burden to bear, actually.

And on those permits, each water
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1

have seven specific requirements they are

2

legally required to show to allow them to

3

continue to use this water.

4

course the main drinking water source for all of

5

Central and South Maui.

And this is of

Unfortunately, even though they did make

6
7

strong efforts at the beginning, the Office of

8

Hawaiian Affairs felt that the County's

9

Department of Water Supply's applications were

10

inadequate, particularly in the way they

11

addressed the sustainability of the aquifer as

12

well as protections for traditional and

13

customary Hawaiian rights.
So we objected.

14

That triggered a public

15

hearing process, the public hearing process was

16

held.

17

of where they were going to go, and we entered

18

into a contested case on that matter.

19

started down the path for this very long

20

1

21

We had no indication from the Commission

So we

igation.
At the same time, I think everybody at

22

the table was always very cognizant that what

23

the real problem we are facing In lao is this

24

aquifer has not only had a lot of wells put into

25

it, but it's been deprived for over a century of
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1

the stream flows that would normally flow

2

through the stream beds into that aquifer, by

3

Wailuku

4

Company.

5

what is now called Wailuku Water

And of course,

since the demise of

6

sugar -- and it's kind of convenient from where

7

I am sitting.

8

cane fields which are abandoned

9

recharge from furrow irrigation

I can actually see former sugar
all of the
lS

also missing

10

from that aquifer.

And we're aware of the fact

11

that the water is being diverted out of the

12

aquifer and dumped in other places.

13

So we realized that for our

14

beneficiaries' interests, the ultimate goal is a

15

sustainable aquifer and streams that flow mauka

16

to makai year-round.

17

are after.

18

And that's really what we

And we realize that would indeed benefit

19

the County of Maui, and all of Maui's people

20

because you have a very perverse situation here

21

where you have a public trust in water.

22

Everybody owns it.

23

are merely the trustees, the guardians.

24

have a private entity, who first takes it

25

without paying, takes it out of the aquifer,

As government officials, we
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1

bringing a crisis to the lao aquifer, and then

2

charges the public by selling water to the

3

County.

4

ultimately needs to end.

We just feel that that situation

And so that was why we were willing to

5

6

say, In order to actually get the problem

7

solved, we would be willing to abandon our

8

concerns if we could settle with the DWS and

9

ultimately with the Mayor because it falls under

10

him.

So that's why I

am here.

11

The only other thing I want to say is

12

that it's good to be here today, too, because

13

you have a couple of very visionary bills later

14

on in the agenda introduced by Councilmember

15

Kane.

16

in water policy, Maui County is leaps and bounds

17

ahead of the rest of the State right now in

18

thinking ahead to the future.

19

And I have to say that from my experience

These are -- and I will be happy to talk

20

about those issues later and comment on those.

21

OHA is supportive of those measures.

22

But we are very supportive of this thing

23

and we are really wanting to work with you and

24

answer any questions that you have.

25

you very much for the opportunity to be here

So thank
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21

today.

2

CHAIR ANDERSON:

3

MS. SPROAT:

Thank you, Jonathan.

Aloha mae kakou, and mahalo for the

4

opportunity to be here this morning.

5

to be brief because I know you folks have a lot

6

of other issues on your agenda.

7

I am Kapua Sproat.

I will try

I am an attorney

8

with Earthjustice.

For those of you who may not

9

be familiar with our organization, we are a

10

public interest environmental litigation firm.

11

We represent your community members, your

12

constituents, in a series of litigation over

13

both the ground and surface waters, and our

14

efforts are -- are basically to protect those

15

waters, not just for present generations but for

16

our generations yet unborn.

17

For about the last six years, we have

18

been working on ground and water -- ground and

19

surface water issues here on Maui.

20

working very closely

21

Affairs because their beneficiaries' interests

22

are very closely aligned with our clients'.

23

h the Of

We have been
ce of Hawaiian

And Jonathan gave a very helpful

24

background on designation.

We represented a

25

coalition of clients who supported designation,
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090 Fax: (808)524-2596

2/2/06 WR

22

1

pushed the Water Commission to finally designate

2

lao aquifer, which was a recognition on their

3

part that the aquifer is indeed threatened and

4

needs better management.
With regard to the permitting

5
6

requirements,

I would just add that this -- the

7

settlement that we entered into with the County

8

was with regard to about 18 of the 20 million

9

gallons per day from the lao aquifer.

As was

10

mentioned earlier, this is a principal source of

11

drinking water for the most heavily populated

12

parts of your island.

13

absolutely critical for the County in order to

14

continue.

15

It's also -- it's

We did object to the Department of Water

16

Supply's applications because we had concerns

17

over the applications, but I think it's

18

important to mention that we actually objected,

19

both Ea

20

the Office of Hawaiian

21

water use permit applications that were

22

submitted; that we weren't singling out the

23

County in any way.

24
25

hjustice on behalf of our clients and
rs, to all of the

We had serious questions about the
sufficiency of all of the applications because
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1

the Hawaii Supreme Court and the State Water

2

Commission have set a very high bar.

3

very high standard that applicants need to meet

4

In order to get a permit for water because it is

5

so very important.

6

that the County's applications were actually

7

leaps and bounds better than any of the

8

applications that were submitted.

9

There's a

And I would also point out

So we were pleased to be able to work

10

together with the Department of Water Supply and

11

the Mayor to be able to reach resolution over

12

this because we realized, in sitting down and

13

talking together, that actually we had more in

14

common than we had differences.

15

in all of our best interests to resolve this.

16

And that it was

We are very pleased to have the

17

opportunity to be before you this morning

18

because even though we have been able to reach a

19

resolution of the contested case, we still have

20

a long way to go in order to achieve the goals

21

in our agreement, and that's something that the

22

three of us sitting here can't do alone; it

23

really requires a partnership and the

24

collaboration of this Council.

25

And as soon as -- and actually,
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1

like to apologize as well for not coming to the

2

Council at an earlier date.

3

stringent deadlines that were imposed by the

4

hearing officer in our case, we were really

5

backed against a wall, and we had to -- we were

6

at a point where we either had to settle our

7

contested case with the County and OHA, or we

8

would be -- we'd go immediately into more active

9

litigation.

Given the very

And it was because of those

10

deadlines that we weren't able to come to the

11

Council at an earlier date.
And so as soon as we were able to reach

12
13

the agreement, we had a press conference right

14

away, and we also -- like the Office of Hawaiian

15

Affairs, I sent a letter to each of the Council

16

Members,

17

also graciously volunteered my clients,

18

them available as well.

19

meet with you individually or collectively to

20

talk about this and to figure out how we can

21

move forward in order to make this resolution a

22

reality.

just making myself available.

And I
I made

But we are happy to

23

Because I truly believe in my heart, and

24

I think I can speak for my clients as well, that

25

this resolution is in the best interest of the
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people of Maui County.
The lao aquifer is about 20 million

3

gallons a day.

4

on right now through USGS that have questions

5

about whether or not that sustainable -- the

6

sustainable yield for the aquifer is actually

7

significantly less than that.

8

water that

9

being used by Wailuku Water Company is more than

10
11

lS

There are actually studies going

The amount of

currently available that

lS

not

twice that amount.
And so we have available to us a source

12

of water -- well, available to the County and to

13

the people a source of water that could meet

14

could restore life to our streams, which is

15

absolutely critical to everyone here in the

16

County, not just native Hawaiians, not just

17

people who live along the stream, but to

18

everyone in the County, while also fulfilling

19

the County's municipal water needs.

20

So, with that, mahalo for the

21

opportunity to be here.

22

questions that you may have.

23

come back and meet with you again, either

24

individually or collectively.

25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I'm happy to answer any
I am also happy to

Mahalo.

Thank you, Kapua.
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Members, the Mayor's going to now

1

2

speak -- I believe you are going to speak on

3

this letter, so I

4

your attention.

5

morning, but it was -- it's dated February 1st.

6

Looks like this, Members.

7

along with the Mayor.

8

Okay.

9
10

MR. ARAKAWA:

just want to point it out to
It was only doc trans'd this

Thank you.

So you can follow

Mr. Mayor.

Thank you.
Members, this lS actually a -- a letter

11

that was sent to Wayne Nishiki, who was a

12

Council Member, and we took it out of the file.

13

So this was actually in the purview of the

14

Council since June 9th, 2003.

15

brought it down for information, it's been the

16

property of the Council since 2003.

17

So even though we

The Administration, one of our goals

18

comlng in and having the charter amendment that

19

brought the Water Department under the

20

Administration.

21

were, were to understand what the water systems

22

really are.

23

find out information about what was happening

24

with water on Maui just wasn't available.

25

when we started looking at trying to find the

Sho

term, what our goals

For the longest time, being able to
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1

availability of that information, we found it

2

very sparse.

3

So one of our -- the short-term goals

4

was to actually try and identify what are the

5

surface water systems like, what are available

6

in the well systems, who is taking what water

7

from what wells, what other potential sources of

8

water can we have, where the different aquifers

9

are located, what are those potential costs.

10

And study those,

including the possibility of

11

desalinization, to get information so that we

12

can actually determine where our direction

13

should be in Maui County_
It's very hard to set a direction

14
15

without good information.

16

were to try and get the systems that exist.

17

have maps of the HC&S systems.

18

the Wailuku Agribusiness systems as you see up

19

here.

20

the wells are.

21

various sources that are potentially there.

22

we first had to do that before we could really

23

start to develop a water use plan that would be

24

very doable.

25

And our first efforts
We

We have maps of

We now have approximate ideas of where
We have approximate ideas of the

At the same time, we also had the
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1

problem of having to deal with the shortages of

2

water in the lao aquifer.

3

working short term with other developers to try

4

and provide water for the community short term

5

while we develop interim and long-term

6

solutions.

So we have been

7

Once we get all the information that we

8

need, and the study for desalinization is still

9

going on -- but we are very close to being able

10

to present that result to you as well

- then we

11

will actually know what the costs are.

Because

12

up until -- up until we really identify it, all

13

it is is speculation.

14

speculative ranges from reasonable to

15

impossible.

16

we could lay our hands on and say this is fact

17

that we could actually present to the members of

18

the public and to the Council based on some kind

19

of a scientific study.

20

And quite frankly,

I hear

But we don't really have anything

We also needed to understand what was

21

happening within these various areas.

We

22

couldn't get information about how much well

23

water was being used by private entities.

24

the State Water Commission was having difficulty

25

with this as well.
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So one of the things that we requested

1

2

and was very different from other

3

Administrations, is we actually asked that the

4

lao aquifer come under the State and be

5

designated.

6

is it forces everyone who is using water to

7

actually apply to the State Water Commission for

8

the use of water.

9

those wells and the sources that we didn't know

What the designation actually does,

And what this did was all of

10

about, we are trying to make that public

11

information so that everybody can know what it

12

is, so we know what the animal is we are working

13

with.

14

Especially when we're dealing with a

15

very narrow threshold, and we are close to or at

16

the limits of the aquifer.

17

who all the users were, and where best to get

18

the information.

19

to do this was to actually get designation so

20

this process could start.

21

been resisted in the past because the Water

22

Department was a semi autonomous agency, now

23

under the County, we wanted to get that

24

information.

25

We needed to know

And we felt that the best way

And while that had

It doesn't prevent us from doing the
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1

work that we have been doing in the past, but

2

literally we have to apply just like everybody

3

else for the water resources.

4

application process, Earthjustice and OHA

5

contested it because, and rightly so, because

6

they wanted to make sure that the information

7

that was being given to the public had a better

8

scientific basis.

9

needed to occur.

10

And during that

And we believe that that also

When we started looking at all of the

11

water resources in this area,

12

we do have now available for you,

13

look at the various County water systems,

14

various systems from the other agencies that use

15

water, to the maximum that we have available,

16

you can use that.

17

that Homeland Security prevents us from making

18

those maps public because we don't want someone

19

corning in and putting poison in our systems or

20

whatever.

21
22
23

I will caution -if you want to

We do have some caution in

But they are available to you in

cutive Session or privately as you want to
look at them.
The different delivery systems such as

24

Wailuku Agribusiness, when we started looking at

25

the surface water in this area, we were looking
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1

at the original purpose, and quite frankly,

over

2

the years, the policy of the Water Department

3

has been not to touch much of the surface water

4

but rather to dig more wells further and further

5

out, heading out toward Camp Maluhia, and going

6

further and further out, looking at other

7

sources,

8

water that we have, which is the surface water

9

system.

ignoring probably the biggest source of

The cost to the public also becomes

10
11

exorbitant as we get further and further away,

12

and the amount of water that we are developing

13

in this area is also very limited.

14

looking at wells with potential one or two

15

million gallons costing millions of dollars to

16

develop.

So we are

17

When we started looking at the surface

18

water system, Avery had, under the auspices of

19

Wailuku Agribusiness

20

by the way,

21

had submitted to the Council under the past

22

Administration an offer to purchase the -- their

23

water systems.

24

the animal was that we were working with.

25

- which no longer exists,

is now Wailuku Water Company

But we had to know what exactly

And so we have been looking at this.
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1

And we also needed to understand all of the laws

2

that pertain because what they are trying to

3

sell us is their interest in whatever rights

4

they have.

It is not clear title completely.

The other thing that we needed to

5
6

understand is that the fact is that the water,

7

the actual water is not what is being sold to

8

the County, it is the delivery system.

9

water itself belongs to the people, and no one

The

10

entity owns the water.

So in looking at the

11

delivery system of the water, we also had to

12

determine whether or not we wanted to accept the

13

entire delivery system.

14

irrigating cane.

After all,

I am not

15

You know, the delivery system was made

16

for cane fields so that we could take water to

17

the various areas throughout this district and

18

supply water to the cane fields.

19

a County, planting cane in that area, and we are

20

not del

21

have to actually look at the system that we want

22

to be able to purchase for the community because

23

we don't need the same systems.

24
25

We are not, as

ing it for that same purpose

So we

We also, in the letter that you have,
had to look at the volumes that were available.
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1

And taking Avery's numbers, if you would -- if

2

you would look at it, he actually very clearly

3

defines what the volumes are that are available.

4

That's on page 2 of this document that we sent

5

to you.

6

various users have been -- are being allocated

7

water.
He claims that there's a total flow of

8

9

And he actually splits out how the

63.24 million gallons a day.

He points out that

10

Waihee Ditch, seven-twelfths of it are theirs

11

and 50 percent of the Spreckels Ditch is theirs.

12

Of the 63.24 million gallons a day, which is on

13

page 2, kuleana usage is 5.5 million gallons a

14

day; system losses, 5.91 million gallons a day;

15

the HC&S allocated share, 14.81 million gallons

16

a day.

17

Wailuku Agribusiness 6.78 million gallons a day,

18

and a future reserve of 12.99 million gallons a

19

day_

20

So, he was also wanting to reserve for

So actual usage, tied up -- and I

21

turn to page 3, because I don't want to be

22

accused of misquoting Avery_

23

numbers exactly.

24
25

11

I want to use his

Based on the three-year average, this is
under volume, capacities, in the center of the
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1

page.

Based on a three-year average flow,

1997,

2

'98, and '99, of the six ditches, after system

3

losses and kuleana water obligations, combined

4

total of approximately 11.4 million gallons per

5

day, there is a remaining capacity of

6

approximately 51.84 million gallons a day.

7

Removing Hawaii Commercial & Sugar Company

8

allocated share, 14.81 million gallons a day,

9

five-twelfths of Waihee and 50 percent of

10

Spreckels, there

11

million gallons a day controlled by WACI.

12

Subtracting current uses and future allocated

13

uses by WACI, there's an unallocated flow of

14

29.25 million gallons a day.

15

lS

a daily balance of 37.03

Now, we needed to verify that these were

16

the numbers that the County was actually

17

purchasing, if we were going to purchase the

18

system under the agreement that was set down.

19

At the same time, there was the

20

contested case and discussion by Earthjustice

21

and their clients at the State Water Commission

22

whereby Wailuku Agribusiness was claiming that

23

there was no unallocated water.

24

unallocated water.

25

"not one drop is being wasted."

Zero

And I believe the quote was,
Okay.
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So our job was to try now to understand

1

2

these numbers, what was being offered to us,

3

because I certainly wouldn't come to the Council

4

and of

5

really couldn't verify, that we were not sure

6

of.

7

r you numbers that were -- that we

Using these numbers, at this time,

I

8

will tell you that I am very confused as to what

9

the real numbers are that are being claimed by

10

Wailuku Water Company in their testimony to us

11

as a County and to the State Water Commission

12

because they are night and day different.

13

he is proposing to sell us, or was proposing to

14

sell us, was the -- excuse me; I am trying to

15

turn back to the page before this

16

17.25 million gallons a day.

17

claiming at the State Water Commission is that

18

there is no unallocated water.

19

What

And what he is

Now, this 17.25 is, aga

f

with reserves

20

reserved for his company.

21

unallocated.

22

is unallocated at this point is 29.25 million

23

gallons a day.

24
25

That has not been

So the total that he is claiming

Now, in looking at the -- the laws and
the rules, and trying to understand what we have
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1

to negotiate for, the former contract that --

2

and the proposal that was sent down to me was

3

unpalatable in the sense that all of the

4

obligations that Wailuku Agribusiness or Wailuku

5

Water Company have were going to be agreed to.

6

We were going to accept those agreements at face

7

value without knowing what they were.

8

would have to, in perpetuality, honor those

9

agreements.

10

And we

And I had a real problem with that

11

because, first of all, the numbers don't jive.

12

And at the State Water Commission, Avery

13

actually stated that 48 million gallons lS now

14

going to HC&S.

15

have not come to real numbers either as to what

16

their needs are and what is actually going to

17

them, and what is really needed by them.

18

NOW,

And in talking to HC&S, A&B,

I

understand, all this water is going

19

to the ditch every day_

It has to go someplace.

20

So HC&S is probably using a lot of this water

21

right now.

22

what could be of

23

questionable because if they really need all the

24

water that's going there, then essentially we

25

are buying zero water from Wailuku Agribusiness.

What they actually really need and
red to the County lS
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1

And if Wailuku Agribusiness truly has an

2

agreement with HC&S for all the water, then what

3

is he selling us?

4

What are we actually buying?

And if we have to honor all of his

5

agreements first,

if we have to honor all of

6

their agreements first,

7

then we would not have dependability for the

8

County water system.

9

commit to put into the public pipes, we may not

in case of low flow,

So water that we would

10

be able to deliver if our -- our position is

11

after everybody else's, including HC&S.
So I had a real problem with that

12
13

agreement, and I cannot agree with that as well.

14

And I am bringing it to you because ultimately,

15

as Council Members, you will be the one to

16

decide on the final agreements and what we need

17

to do.

18

But the process of trying to understand

19

the numbers is what I am trying to explain to

20

you because they are -- they are very -- in my

21

mind right now, they are very muddled.

22

Okay.

At the same time, Wailuku Agribusiness

23

has sold virtually all of its properties, almost

24

all of it, to private ownerships.

25

getting a series of complaints from people that

And we were

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524 2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

2/2/06 WR

38

1

were living in the Wailuku area that had bought

2

the properties that they could not acquire water

3

for those properties.

4

something that we had to consider because all of

5

those claims against the water that's supposed

6

to be in the area should be and have to be

7

settled because if the County were to go in and

8

just accept all of the agreements that Wailuku

9

Agribusiness or Water Company has, then we would

And we had

that was

10

be in the position of having to satisfy all

11

these complaints as well and dealing with all of

12

the complaints.

13

wanted to just step into a hornets' nest without

14

understanding the nature of what those

15

complaints are.
And Kapua, you wanted to say a few words

16
17
18

And we did not feel that we

on this.
MS. SPROAT:

Sure.

If -- I understand that the

19

correspondence that is before you is dated 2003,

20

so in case there's any concern about, you know,

21

how reliable that information is, in present

22

times, lid just like to assure the Council that

23

we have additional information that's been

24

provided by Wailuku Water Company to its

25

stockholders as recent as October and December
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1

of 2005, which is consistent with the figures

2

that are before you right now.
So

3

and in those figures,

you know,

4

they make clear that at least 27 and a half

5

million gallons are immediately available for

6

new customers, and actually the amount of water

7

diverted currently for the last months that

8

water reporting information is available for the

9

Water Commission is actually higher than the

10

figures that you have before you.
And I would also just point out that

11
12

actually the Council recently passed an

13

Ordinance 3321, that was introduced by

14

Councilmember Kane, which institutes water

15

reporting at the County level that is more

16

stringent than what's required by the Water

17

Commission.

18

get the information that it needs on this

19

particular lssue.
So I am not sure if there are any

20
21

22

So this should help the Council to

questions at this time.

MR. SCHEUER:

I just want to be sure, we know you

23

have a very long agenda, and if you have any

24

questions for us,

25

answer them -- for us to have a chance to answer

for you to have a chance to
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them.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Again, I

I

just wanted to clarify

3

this because this is something that is ongoing

4

and that we are finding out information and we

5

are trying to work on the information and verify

6

the information because when we come before the

7

Council, we want to have the best information

8

possible for you to understand the situation.

9

Now, In trying to acquire the Wailuku

10

Water Company's assets, now, one of the

11

questions that is going to come up is do we

12

really need all of their ditch system.

13

we are being forced to buy all of their ditch

14

system, to what benefit is it to the general

15

public?

16

into a treatment plant system, all we need is

17

the distance of that ditch to the treatment

18

plant, wherever it's located.

19

much beyond that.

20

And if

If we are going to be putting water

We don't need it

If we have to work with the kuleana

21

rights and with the HC&S agreements, then if we

22

agree to that, then we have to acquire their

23

entire system to be able to provide for those

24

entities as well.

25

The other thing that is a consideration
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1

In my mind lS what those actual agreements are.

2

If HC&S is not being charged for the water, and

3

we have to provide, up to Avery's last number,

4

48 million gallons a day to them, should -- and

5

we are, as a community, going to be paying for

6

the expense of maintaining the system and

7

delivering that water, is that a cost that we

8

want -- we want to bear?

9

think so.

10

I personally don't

The other thing is on agreements,

if we

11

have private entities that have agreements that

12

have different rates,

13

were to get one rate and Jonathan were to get a

14

different rate, and I were to get free,

15

County, are we willing to accept those kinds of

16

agreements when the general public may have a

17

totally different rate that we will be

18

establishing for the general public.

19

for instance, if Kapua

as a

That's another consideration that we

20

want to bring before you because acqui

ng the

21

system -- and these considerations will have to

22

be discussed.

23

before you now, before the budget session,

24

because we are going to be putting in a figure

25

into the -- into the budget so that we can have

That's why we are bringing it
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1

consideration and deliberation on this, but we

2

won't have an exact figure at that time because

3

we won't know what it is that we are really are

4

trying to work with.

5

to negotiate to a point where it makes sense to

6

all of us.

But we know that we want

And this is, agaln, the short and

7
8

intermediate step that we are trying to deal

9

with water.

There -- there are a lot of other

10

issues that are involved with this particular

11

concern.

12

that you probably want to ask, and as you are

13

asking the questions, we can answer these even

14

more.

But I know that you have questions

We have had discussions and we have sent

15
16

letters back and forth to Wailuku Agribusiness

17

asking them to put stream flow.

18

them to give us a price on the stream intakes.

19

And we are asking them -- I

20

section of Wailuku, what the cost would be.

21

the -

22

system.

23

We have asked

asked them for a
And

so we are trying to understand the

At the same time, In trying to work with

24

this, we still have to be able to come to real

25

numbers that would be palatable for the Council
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1

to consider.

That is ongoing and we are trying

2

to get to that point.

3

So at this time, Madam Chairman,

4

that we can have discussion go on for hours, but

5

let's -

I would be willing to have --

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

7

MR. ARAKAWA:

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

9
10

I know

Are you finished?

That's great

In this section.
because I think we have got more

questions than we have time for.
So let's -- Members,

I am going to open

11

it up for questions, while it's all fresh in

12

everybody's mind, and we will see how it goes.

13

And I do want to give the public their

14

opportunity to testify.

15
16
17
18
19

We appreciate your being here,
Mr. Mayor, and Kapua and Jonathan.
So, Members, let's open it up for
questions.

Mr. Kane followed by Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

20

thank you for the oppo

21

this discussion.

22

And

unity for us to have

So first, to set the context of this

23

meeting, there's no bill before us or a decision

24

that's going to be made.

25

informational meeting that provides us an

It is merely an
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1

opportunity to pose some -- I think some initial

2

questions because I think there's going to be a

3

whole wealth of questions that need to be asked

4

and answered, clearly.
First, I wanted to ask, the Mayor has

5
6

stated in a couple of venues, first,

I believe,

7

on your show last week, when you had these other

8

folks as guests, and again this morning In your

9

final remarks, you have stated that you have had

10

discussions with Wailuku Ag or Mr. Chumbley

11

specifically, and I wanted to ask you for the

12

record, have you had actual discussions with

13

them, or are you -- or have you just had written

14

communications go back and forth?

15

can you provide us with the status of those

16

of that statement?

17
18
19

MR. ARAKAWA:

We have actually had discussions, and

we actually have some written communications.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And the discussions have been

20

when, recently?

21

In the last five months?

22

ago?

In the last couple of months?
Last year?

Two years

Can you clarify, please?

23

MR. ARAKAWA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

Can you

Stretching over several years, yes.
Okay.

So when was the last time

you had a formal discussion with this -- with
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Wailuku?
MR. ARAKAWA:

Most of our discussions have been

3

informal, it hasn't been in a formal setting

4

because at this point our discussions are more

5

informational.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7
8

9
10

When was the last time you had a

discussion with Mr. Chumbley?
MR. ARAKAWA:

My last discussion with Mr. Chumbley

was probably about two or three weeks ago.

did we have the State Water Commission meeting?

11

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKERS:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

January 11.

Okay.

So you have had no formal

13

sit-downs with Mr. Chumbley to discuss this

14

issue that you pose with us?

15

When

MR. ARAKAWA:

We are not at a point of formal

16

discussion, because we are still trying to get

17

information and to work with various things.

18

The formal discussion that we did have was

19

actually to try and see if we could acquire land

20

for a treatment plant and volumes of water that

21

would be available.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

MR. ARAKAWA:

24
25

Okay,

I --

They actually went through a process of

trying to get
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Excuse me, Mr. Mayor, and I'm
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1

sorry, because of time,

2

specifically to this issue, not on other issues.
So the formal,

3

I

am trying to stick

you've -- you -- the only

4

formal discussions that you have had with

5

Mr. Chumbley specific to these -- to the issues

6

that you are discussing with us today, was when?

7

Any formal discussions specific to this?

8

MR. ARAKAWA:

Again, Mr. Kane, we have had many

9

discussions over time on various parts of this

10

issue, and all of the different aspects of it,

11

as to how much water is available, how much

12

water would be possible for the County.

13

Ken Lucien, his boss, and Mr. Chumbley come to

14

my office, and we have had discussions on that.

15

We have had more casual conversation as

16

to their looking at treatment plants and volume

17

that we could get from their system.

18

We had

We have had discussions about their

19

agreements with HC&S because HC&S is a player In

20

this issue.

We have had discussions about

21

stream flow,

and what would be required and how

22

we would try and get into stream flow.

23

There's also been requests made to them

24

to possibly return water to the stream

25

voluntarily and to share in the cost.
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So we have had many discussions.

1

Formal

2

discussions as to actual numbers to be able to

3

negotiate, we cannot do yet because we are still

4

trying to get to a point where we agree on

5

actual numbers and systems.
Now, Mr. Chumbley has also written back

6

7

to us because we asked him about purchasing

8

portions of the stream and the intakes.

9

do have discussions with him on that part.

So we

10

Water Department has done some of those

11

discussions.

12

those discussions.

13

discussions.

14

do individually; this is something that we have

15

a whole group of different players involved in.

16

And --

17

Our attorneys have done some of
I have done some of those

But this is not something that I

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Would the written discussions be

18

considered confidential, or is that something

19

that you folks would be willing to pass to this

20

Committee, so that we are --

21

MR. ARAKAWA:

You know --

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Excuse me, Mr. Mayor.
so please,

I have

23

let you finish,

I am just trying

24

to -- trying to be respectful, but I hope it's

25

both ways, Madam Chair, if I may.
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The reason for the questions, Mr. Mayor,

2

is because we want to understand the context of

3

the relationship with this situation.

4

it's going to be deemed a hostile or an

5

adversarial relationship or an interaction

6

between Wailuku and Mr. Chumbley and the County,

7

then this body needs to understand that in

8

context because that's going to determine how we

9

move forward with approaching what is not a

And if

10

casual situation, but you are talking about and

11

have been very open in discussion of

12

condemnation,

13

about millions of dollars because you have gone

14

to the State in your request, back in

15

January 16th, and asked them for $10 million.

16

so -- and it's -- we are talking

So that's why I

am asking these

17

questions,

18

us to make a decision,

19

nine Members, we are going to need as much

20

information as possible to explore those issues.

21
22

23

and it's important that,

in my opinion, one of

And Madam Chair,
questions, but I
But I

in able for

lIve got a lot of other

am going to yield.

just wanted to understand how

24

these discussions have been going, what has been

25

the -- the tone of the discussions.

And
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1

apparently, what I am getting from the Mayor,

2

who is not willing to answer directly regarding

3

my questions, is that we are having a lot of

4

bits and pieces of informal discussions but have

5

yet to have a sit-down and a formal discussion

6

about what we are trying to achieve.

7

And so,

8

point.

9

the next round.

10

I will yield the floor at this

And I look for another opportunity at

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Okay.

I did want to point out,

11

Members, that in -- under Item 16, we do have a

12

letter of December 30th from Wailuku Water

13

Company regarding the purchase of the Wailuku

14

Water Company, and

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

17

Okay.

Mr. Pontanilla, followed by Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

First of all, Kapua Sprout, you

20
21

You've all received that, so you are

all aware of that letter.

18
19

We all received that.

provide

oh, Sproat.

22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I am sorry.

"Sprout."

She is just a little sprout.
You provided us with some

24

information that is more updated than the one

25

that we got in the folder here.

Is that
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possible for a copy of those new information?
MS. SPROAT:

I would be happy to transmit that to the

3

Council, and I can do that -- I will be on Maui

4

all day today for hearings, but I can do that

5

tomorrow.

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

Thank you.

Excuse me
The question I had for the

Mayor was that you mentioned about the ditch

10

system, and for us, you are looking at the

11

possibility of constructing a transport,

12

guess, from the water source to a tank; is that

13

correct?

14

MR. ARAKAWA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

16

MR. ARAKAWA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I

A treatment plant system.
A treatment plant.

Yes.
And that's the only area

18

that we are looking at rather than purchasing

19

the ditch system.

20

MR. ARAKAWA:

Well, aga

r

that

11 be a decision by

21

the Council as to -- depending on what kind of

22

agreements you are willing to work with.

23

I personally do not feel that, you know,

24

we need the entire ditch system for the

25

community, but if the agreement with Wailuku
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1

Water Company is such that the Council wants to

2

buy the entire system, then we would.

3

that's gOlng to be up to you.

But

4

Now, for the community, what we need to

5

do is get the water to a point where we can put

6

it into our system.

7

would be where we are looking at.

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

9
10

So a treatment plant system

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

And your -- the reference to the

11
12

information that you were asking for from

13

Ms. Sproat is the -- is the letters to the

14

stockholders.

15

that's -- we are both talking about the same

16

thing.

17

we will get them to you.

18
19

I

just wanted to make sure that

And so, yeah, she has offered those, and

Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

the -- is the question-and-answer

20
21

session reserved only specifically for the Mayor

22

and Mr. Scheuer and Ms. Sproat and at this time,

23

or can I ask a question of the Water Director?

24
25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Ask -- I mean, we are here to get

information, Members, and this is just the first
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meeting.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

So we will, you know, continue on

4

this as -- and try to get as much information as

5

we can before budget.

6

so

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

10

That's the intention,

Okay.

Thank you.

Whoever has the answer -I am going to bounce around

for a couple of questions.

11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

That's great.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

First, for Mr. Tengan,

in

13

Mr. Chumbley's letter, he claims that condemning

14

the water intakes would be a disaster and the

15

County would have to build a water distribution

16

system at a cost of over $100 million.

17

asking you the question, Mr. Tengan, because

18

you, more than all of us elected officials here,

19

have more knowledge of water than us.

20

to get your intake on

21

give me comment on Mr. Chumbley's statement.

22

MR. TENGAN:

Sf

And I am

So I want

Mr. Tengan.

Can you

Madam Chair, in response to that

23

question,

I don't think that that statement is

24

necessarily true.

25

here is that when the County takes control of

What I envision happening
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1

the intakes, that does not mean that Wailuku

2

Water cannot continue on with its current

3

operations and -- and business of delivering

4

water to other people.
The only difference here is that if we

5
6

take control over the intakes, then we would

7

have control over how much water lS delivered to

8

or provided to Wailuku Water and its consumers.
So it's not necessarily true that it

9
10

would be a disaster to Wailuku Water, where it

11

would have to shut town.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

And one more question.

Based on Mr. Chumbley's statements that

13
14

the Administration assessed the necessity of,

15

you know, acquiring the water intakes and not

16

purchasing the entire distribution system, has

17

that been discussed as well?

18

you Mr. Tengan, or if the Mayor would like to

19

comment.

20

MR

ARAKAWA:

I guess either for

Again, that!s why we recommended, we

21

asked for prices for the intakes, because that

22

was part of the discussion.

23

negotiation part, we are looking for what

24

exactly do we would want to acquire.

25

was -- that's why we are doing it.

So, in the

That
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Now, again, what we need to do is get

1

2

the water to the point where we treat it and put

3

it in our system.

4

of the water is still very discussible, and it

5

depends on, again, the direction the Council

6

want to go.

7

responsibilities for the distribution system as

8

it is, then it would cost more to actually

9

duplicate or reassess that whole system.

What happens with the balance

If you want to acquire all of the

But if we don't want to acquire the

10
11

all that responsibility, then we need to bring

12

the water from where it's coming from to where

13

we can use it, and then distribute it.

14

very different cost.

15

Mr. Chumbley's numbers are accurate in what we

16

are looking at that we have to do.

17
18
19
20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So, a

And I don't believe

And one more question, Madam

Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Mr. Molina, could -- Jonathan would

like to add something to that

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

23

MR. SCHEUER:

Sure.

-- so I think we should --

Councilmember, I think I

just might

24

want to be able to add something, and this --

25

again, Ms. Sproat will transmit to you these
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1

letters that we obtained from Wailuku

2

Agribusiness and C. Brewer to their

3

shareholders, so there's some very interesting

4

information in those letters.

5

So, one of them is -- is that what they

6

did was there was Wailuku Agribusiness Company,

7

Incorporated, which owned the ag lands and the

8

entire ditch system as well as the conservation

9

lands.

They then spun off Wailuku Water

10

Company, which held the ditch system and the

11

conservation lands.
They had to then report to their

12

13

shareholders what the value was of these new

14

shares that they were issuing.

15

just the value of the assets, but the value of

16

the company as a going concern.

So that's not

They issued 150,000 shares at $42 a

17

18

share, which means their own value,

19

the IRS,

20

concern, is $7 million.

reported to

for the entire system, as a going

So when, in Mr. Chumbley's letter, he

21
22

says,

nOh, the thing is worth 28 million, maybe

23

more," it is like,

24

28 million to the County but 7 million to the

25

IRS?

"Well, are you worth

You can't have it both ways."
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ballpark for it.
You will also read that Avery is earning

3
4

$150,000 a year to do his job, too.

5

in those letters.

That's also

So I think that just helps frame the

6
7

overall discussion of valuation.

And it

8

going to be -- there's more than one way to

9

slice, and it will be the Council, really, who

lS

10

shows leadership and says what -- how much do we

11

really need to acquire to make the best

12

situation for the County, if that is indeed what

13

the Council decides to do.

14

MR. ARAKAWA:

And just to clarify, in the document

15

that you have before you from Wailuku

16

Agribusiness, on page 3, the bottom paragraph

17

and I am going to read this.

18

numbers.

19

replacement cost.

20

water system

21

estimate the replacement cost to be

22

approximately $11 million."

23

estimate.

24
25

He said,

This

This is Avery's

"Water system infrastructure
With respect to the existing

frastructure improvements, we

lS

That's their

why I say I am very confused

about the numbers, and I

I don't -- I cannot
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1

put any credibility behind a lot of the numbers

2

because they are bouncing allover the place.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And my final question for now,

4

Madam Chair, again, in the letter from

5

Mr. Chumbley, he notes that there lS a

6

diminished water supply, households without

7

water for a period of time, and potential loss

8

of jobs and revenue, and maybe even potentially

9

driving another entity, HC&S, out of business

10

with this proposal.
Has the Administration taken a look at

11

12

these claims by Mr. Chumbley?

13

get a response on that because I am -- I'm

14

hearing fears, that fear coming out from the

15

community as well, so there seems to be a

16

balance of folks that, you know,

17

to who like this proposal, and of course there's

18

another side that has a different view.

I have talked

Can I get comment?

19
20

And if I could

MR. ARAKAWA:

Again, we are taking this very

21

seriously.

But if you look at the numbers that

22

Avery has proposed, all of those people that are

23

theoretically going to be affected

24

kuleana users have an allocation, and that's

25

5.5 million, so they are being taken care of,

- the
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1

and we can comfortably take care of that.

2

uses 14.81, that's what they're being allocated.

3

We can comfortably take care of that.

4

HC&S

From the total -- you know, the total

5

flow that he was estimating,

6

way it is allocated, and what he is selling to

7

us, there should be no reason why we cannot take

8

care of all the kuleanas, all of these other

9

situations, and still have adequate flow to be

10
11

63.24, that's the

able to take care of the community.
So no, we are not trying to deflect

12

obligation.

13

to respect all this obligation, including stream

14

flow restoration.

15

accomplished using his numbers.

16

We believe that we need to be able

We believe all can be

And you know, when you look at the total

17

amount, when he is saying that there's -- what

18

was it, 50 -- excuse me -- remaining balance of

19

51.84 million, that s unallocated.

20

unallocated.

21

there for us to be able to take care of all of

22

the obligations, stream flow,

23

So that's what we are looking at, if the numbers

24

are accurate.

25

51 million

There should be adequate water

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

and the community.

Okay.
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And actually, Councilmember Molina, if I
It's

2

could also add something very quickly.

3

unfortunate, but I believe that a lot of these

4

statements that are being made in the press

5

about, you know, condemning the intakes as being

6

a disaster, and about the huge loss to the

7

community, in my opinion, those are scare

8

tactics that are being put forward by Wailuku

9

Water Company.

10

At this point, Wailuku Water

lS

not

11

employing the large number of people in

12

plantation systems like HC&S is.

13

have sold off the vast majority of their lands

14

and just about the only acreage they have left

15

is about the 13,000 acres in conservation land,

16

and a small -

17

But you know, most of their land is gone.

18

their last remaining -- one of their last

19

remaining assets is their water.

20

Wailuku Water Company is actively marketing this

21

water to a number of municipal and other

22

sources, and new developments in the area.

23

In fact, they

a couple of other small tracts.
And

And they

So it is not that they don't want the

24

water to be sold, they would just like to be the

25

entity to sell it and make the money off of it.
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1

And I would mention that since June,

2

2004 -- from June 2004 to June 2005, Wailuku

3

Water Company more than tripled the amount of

4

money that it was making selling water alone,

5

and went from a company operating in the red to

6

a company operating in the black.

7

resource that they are actively marketing.

8
9

MR. SCHEUER:
agree.

If I may, also,

So this is a

just because I

- I

I believe it to be a scare tactic.

And

10

just -- OHA has been down this road before in

11

Waiahole.

12

their water from the Waiahole Ditch system in

13

order to keep their plantation going, but if

14

they had that water, they would be a long-term

15

player.

16

Advertiser this morning.

17

business.

Del Monte demanded that they needed

And you all read probably the
They are going out of

18

Our large companies are subject to such

19

global forces now that while having a source of

20

water indeed helps them secure business in the

21

near term,

22

their future.

23

just having water won't guarantee

And I think there is also, as the Mayor

24

addressed, sufficient water in the system to

25

provide for their existing operations, restore
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1

the streams, and make all the water available

2

that's needed so people aren't having to wait

3

for meters anymore.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

5

6

Thank you.

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you.

7

Members, any other questions?

8

Mr. Pontanilla.

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So, when you say water for

10

all, and I heard meters, does that mean water

11

for farming also?

12

that employs 700 employees?

13

MR. SCHEUER:

Like a big company like HC&S

It's my under -- now, over the long

14

time -- you know, this Council helped fund

15

studies by the U.S. Geological Survey that will

16

be going on for the next few years.

17

Those studies will really give us the

18

best basis for understanding how much should be

19

in the streams, how much is available for

20

offstream use.

21

It's my understanding from our initial

22

discussion with the experts in this matter, that

23

there can be water for farming, water for local

24

people who are trying to be -- you know, get

25

into housing and are waiting for water meters,
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1

water for the streams, that there's more than

2

abundant water, and where is that water coming

3

from?

4

being dumped.

That water is not being used now.

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

MR. SCHEUER:

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

8

9
10

It is

Thank you.

Thank you very much.
Mr. Kane,

floor after I

just make one quick comment here.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
CHAIR ANDERSON:

I am going to give you the

Please do.

I have a concern, because the -- and

11

I know we are going to have to verify these

12

numbers in a more concise manner, but on page 2,

13

of the Wailuku -- the 2003 Wailuku letter,

14

Wailuku Agribusiness letter, 2003 letter, on

15

page 2, in -- in the box where they have all

16

these varlOUS use figures, at the bottom, it

17

shows an unallocated flow available of

18

17.25 million gallons.

19

consideration the existing reserves and the

20

future reserves.

That takes into

And then on page 3, in that middle

21
22

paragraph, he lists all the same uses --

23

users -- or uses, as well as future allocated

24

use and says that there's an unallocated flow of

25

29.25.

That's a difference of 12 million
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gallons.
Do you have an answer for that,

2

3

Mr. Mayor?

4

problem

5

MR. ARAKAWA:

lS

with that?

That's a problem.

6

just said.

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

8

MR. ARAKAWA:

9

Do you know what the -- what the

And that's what I

It doesn't add up.

It doesn't add up.

And that's why we

have to try and get better numbers and try and

10

be able to verify because the numbers don't add

11

up.

12

the Council.

13
14
15

That's the point I am trying to make with

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Maybe Kapua has got an answer on

that shareholder letter.
MS. SPROAT:

Certainly.

The more recent letter that

16

we have from late 2005, that will -- that I will

17

transmit to you folks on Friday, says, and I

18

will read this for the record, that of the

19

37 million gallons per day, approximately

20

9.5 million gallons per day are delivered to

21

existing customers and 27 and a half million

22

gallons per day would be available to new

23

customers.

24
25

So that amount, the 27.5 MGD,

lS

consistent with the 2003 letter.
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I would also note again that these

1

2

figures already take into consideration water

3

that's being provided to HC&S, water that's

4

being provided to kuleana users, and then loss

5

from the system.
So this is what Wailuku Water Company

6

7

considers its share of the water diverted by the

8

Waiehu and Spreckels Ditches.

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thanks, Kapua.

And I do want to

10

note that none of those uses -- uses -

11

include in-stream flow.

12

MS. SPROAT:

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

uses

Precisely.
Mr. Kane, would you like to --

Just to follow-up, based on this

15

discussion, how did we arrive at a $10 million

16

request to the State?

17

pay for?

And what if that

18

what role

lS

19

purchase?

20

questions, but -- and they are in a lot of

21

different areas.

22

that we can get through that today --

lS

unsuccessful, then

the County going to play in the

I could go on.

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

And what is that going to

There's a lot of

So you know, there's no way

But this is just a start
-- so I am glad that you said

that we will have another meeting.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And before the Mayor answers,

4

and I am just pre -- I am reading his letter

5

that talks about the acquisition of surface

6

water.

7

the 10 million, but in that letter, it doesn't

8

break down farther than the 2.5 for the cost to

9

make electrical power available at these new

And in the letter, it asks -- it seeks

10

well sites, and another 3 million to develop and

11

connect new wells to existing systems.
And based on the discussion that we were

12
13

having about Wailuku -- Wailuku's numbers and

14

those numbers not jibing, I am trying to

15

understand the $10 million from the State.

16

if it's not successful, where do we go?

17

MR. ARAKAWA:

And

Madam Chairman.

18

What we are looking at is the totality

19

of what was being offered, 13,000 acres of the

20

conservation area, plus the -- the water system

21

itself, and possibly developing a water

22

treatment plant, or paying for the cost of that.

23

So in -- In totality, when we start

24

working with this and with you as Council

25

Members, there's going to be many numbers that
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524 2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

2/2/06 WR

66

1

we have to work with.

And even if we were to

2

just look at $10 million for the cost of a water

3

treatment plant, that would definitely help us

4

in being able to deliver water.

5

could also use that for purchasing the

6

conservation land, as a possibility.

If not, then we

7

However, it's really going to depend on

8

the Council as to what you would really want to

9

acquire.

Quite frankly, this Administration has

10

not been in the conservation land restoration

11

and work.

12

as Nature Conservancy or Sierra Club or

13

organizations that actually know what they are

14

doing in conservation land take care of the

15

conservation land.

We would rather have an agency such

The other thing to remember, agaln, is

16
17

Wailuku Water Company owns no water.

18

water is owned by the public.

19

distribution system.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

MR. ARAKAWA:

The actual

They own a

Okay.

Thank you.

That's the point I am trying make.

So

22

the $10 million is possibly for a water

23

treatment plant, if that's -- if we can acquire

24

it.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Mayor, have you --
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1

CHAIR ANDERSON:

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

4

5

Mr. Kane
Yes.
can we let Jonathan just respond

to that, too?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Well, the question is in the

6

context of the Mayor's request for $10 million,

7

and I think the Mayor has given a response.

8

Frankly, the response doesn't match the request

9

that's in writing because the Mayor just said

10

that it is for land acquisition, for a treatment

11

facility, et cetera, et cetera, and the request

12

is specifically pursuing acquisition of surface

13

water intakes, right here in writing.
And so, we have got the answer, and

14
15

and I -- forgive me, no disrespect to you,

16

Mr. Scheuer, but I would like to move on with

17

the line of questioning.
Has

18

Thank you.

my question would be to Corp.

19

Counsel.

20

review that letter from Mr. Chumbley, the

21

December 30th letter?

22

advised the Mayor of -- of your position or your

23

recommendations with respects to that letter.

24
25

MS. LOVELL:

Have you folks taken an opportunity to

And have you already

Madam Chairman and Council Members,

Councilmember Kane,

I have certainly read the
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1

letter although we received it,

2

it went to the newspaper and after it was

3

delivered to the Council.

4

letter in our Department I think a few days

5

few days later.

6

formulate a response at this time.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

10

We received that

But I have not been asked to

Okay.

Thank you.

and I will -- then I'll yield again because I
know that there's a lot on our plate.

11

To the Water Director, you know, by

12

charter, we understand that the Mayor provides

13

us with a budget, a proposed budget, on

14

March 15th.

15

of the Board of Water Supply is to -

16

cite it very briefly

17

Mayor the Department of Water Supply's request

18

for an annual appropriation for operations and

19

cap

20

establishment and adjustment of rates and

21

changes for furnishing water such as rates,

22

charges, shall be submitted, et cetera,

23

et cetera.

24
25

a

The other question I have, Madam Chair,

8

9

I think, after

And we understand that the powers
and I will

review and submit to the

al improvements, and also recommend the

And the power of the Director is under
811 -- 811.64, prepare an annual operating
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1

capital budget for the Board of Water Supply for

2

review and submit the Department's Water Supply

3

request for an annual appropriation to the

4

Mayor.
Has this -

5

with those points in mind in

6

our charter, as far as the guiding principals

7

for a budget formulation, has the Board of Water

8

Supply been engaged in the specific discussion

9

of the acquisition of this water system?

10
11
12

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Kane, no.

This item has been added

on following the review by the board.
COUNClLMEMBER KANE:

13

sorry.

14

MR. TENGAN:

Can you repeat that.

I

am

The item with regard to the -- well, let

15

me clarify the request to the Legislature.

16

specific requests to the Legislature --

17

Legislature is for an appraisal and the

18

acquisition of the intake system.

19

what the request is.

20

Okay.

The

That's

Now, in response to your question

21

regarding whether this item was discussed with

22

the board, my answer is no.

23

When we submitted the ClP to the board

24

for review, forwarding to the Mayor's office,

25

this item wasn't on the ClP.
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Since we -- since we sent the CIP budget

1

2

to the Mayor's office from the board, that's

3

when all this other communication started taking

4

place, and

5

budget for the CIP, we have included this item

6

here.

7

8

and now in

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

- in our proposed

Final question, Madam

Chair.
I won't ask a question, but at the

9
10

appropriate time before your request for

11

deferral is considered,

12

just a 30-second comment.

13

Chair.

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

I would like to make
Thank you, Madam

No problem.

15

Members, any other questions right now?

16

Let's take a quick break.

17

Is that good?

18

will take public testimony.

Ten minutes.

And then when we come back, we

So those of you who may have to move

19
20

your cars, now is the time.

I am sorry for the

21

delay, but I hope this helped enlighten

22

everybody.

23

10:40.

This Committee is in recess until

(Gavel.)

24

RECESS:

10:31 a.m.

25

RECONVENE:

10:42 a.m.
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(Gavel.) Water Resource Committee

CHAIR ANDERSON:

meeting of February 2nd is back in session.
I think the appropriate thing at this

3

4

point is to allow those people in the audience

5

who have come to testify their time, and I am

6

going to leave the panel here in case questions

7

come forward from

8

panel people might be able to answer.

from testifiers that these

It's -- it's a rare opportunity that we

9
10

get the Mayor down here as well as

11

representatives from OHA and Earthjustice, who

12

are here from Oahu.
Our first testifier is Mr. John Duey,

13
14

followed by Victor Pellegrino.

. BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY .

15
16

MR. DUEY:

Good morning, Council Chair.

Good

17

morning, Mr. Mayor.

18

Councilpeople, and all you distinguished guests

19

here today_
I feel like I am among

20
21

morning.

22

meeting.

23

Good morning, the other

iends this

May not be this afternoon, the CWRM

I do support the Mayor or whomever

24

gets -- is able to get the public water restored

25

to the streams.

After all, water is not owned
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1

or sold or to be sold by a private entity.

2

need your support, Councilpeople, in this

3

endeavor.

We

I was in attendance also at the

4

5

January 11th CWRM meeting in Oahu, which the

6

Mayor referred to, and he brought the same

7

testimony.

8

Water Company.

9

meeting.

Our

the president of the Wailuku
It was a very interesting

Mr. Chumbley stated that they were not

10

dewatering.

I don't know whether that is a word

11

in the Funk & Wagnall's or not, but he stated

12

that Wailuku Water Company is not dewatering any

13

streams.

14

the water out of the stream.

15

are not dewatering any stream, so when you are

16

pau here today, drive down Market Street and

17

look in the lao Stream, see what you see.

18

makai.

"Dewatering" to me would mean taking
But he said they

Look

As to the dumping issue, we have -

19

the

20

hui, Earthjustice, on our behalf, on

21

October 25th,

22

date

23

time by Wailuku Agribusiness.

24

culprit who does a lot of the checking.

25

Pohakea, it's really easy to check, because you

'04 -- I believe it was the right

- filed a petition for dumping by at that
And I am the
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1

drive down the road and you look over the side

2

and you see the water in Pohakea Stream.

3

4

On January 2nd and 3rd this year, there
was water.

On January 23rd, there was water.

5

This water comes from -- Mr. Chumbley

6

told me it doesn't, but it does -- this water

7

can come from the lao Valley, or it can come

8

from Waihee Stream, through the -- well, it's

9

easy to see how it gets there.

10

Water is being dumped.

On the 23rd, it

11

was approximately two and a half to three

12

million gallons a day.

13

o'clock in the morning to nine o'clock at night.

14

We went to the Noni farm, _____________ , come back.

15

It's easy to see -- it's not rocket science.

16
17

It ran from seven

So to say they are not dumping, not
dewatering

lS

not quite true.

18

Another thing I wanted to mention, if

19

you look out the window, you will see a drill

20

rig out on Kuikahi Street.

21

drilling a test well out there that will help to

22

tell us what the aquifer is doing in lao.

23

was supposed to have been done, I understand,

24

last year.

25

ask the guys the other day what they were doing,

They are finally

That

I took it upon myself to go up and
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1

and they said they were drilling a test well.

2

And I had already heard from USGS some time ago

3

that this was going to take place, and finally

4

happening.

5

I have been preaching gauges.

6

Mayor and the panel alluded to, we don't know

7

what water

lS

in the stream.

8

much water

lS

being

9

back.

We don't know how

- well, let me take that

Above Kepaniwai intake, we know how much

10

is there.

11

removed from the stream.

12

find this out.

13

As the

We don't know how much water is being
And we need gauges to

The Mayor, in the meeting, had alluded

14

to possibly somebody paying for two or three

15

gauges in lao.

16

needs them.

17

to know how much water is being removed by

18

Wailuku Water Company.

19

how -- how we can go on without finding that

20

out.

21

Waihee needs them.

Waikapu

Waiehu needs the gauges.

We need

This is -- I don't know

The other thing that I have been

22

preaching is storage.

23

like to hear that.

24

happens -- he's concerned about HC&S, which is a

25

good point.

I know some of you don't

Mr. Molina alluded to what
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My theory, and I mentioned it before, is

1

2

storing the water, the excess water above and

3

beyond the restoration and what is needed.
Some days, there is a big flow.

4
5

Yesterday, there was hardly any water In lao.

6

We are just below Kepaniwai Bridge -- I know

7

some of you know we own some property there

8

and I can hear the water.

9

looked yesterday.

10

the stream.

11

yesterday.

12

I went back and

There was hardly any water in

It was all being diverted

On low-flow days like that, we could be

13

In trouble.

But if we store the water, we store

14

the big runoff water, in a big reservoir -- I am

15

not talking about a million or two million; I am

16

talking about a big reservoir -- HC&S could pump

17

out of there, take water out of there.

18

county could pump out of there for the treatment

19

plant.

20

of there.

21

other -- In my feeble mind,

22

other way of doing it.

The

Wailuku Water could take some water out
But store the water.

I don't see any

I don't see any

My involvement In this water issue up

23
24

to this point has not

25

thing.

has not been a personal

It's been for the good of the public.
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But that changed a couple of days ago.

2

We leased from Wailuku Agribusiness, not

3

Wailuku Sugar, about an acre of land behind our

4

house in lao Valley, the mountain part, one of

5

the big tax TMK's they own.

6

for 20 years, and we have grown heliconia on

7

there for sale.

8

growing heliconia and greens on that acre.

9

We have had that

We have a small flower business

We got a letter day before yesterday

10

that they are not going to renew our lease for

11

this coming year.

12

is it because I am standing here?

13

to answer that question.

Now, is that coincidence, or
You will have

14

Speaking to WR -- that was WR-16.

15

Speaking to WR-13 just a second,

I

16

support the bill, Mr. Kane's bill on

17

restricting, having a developer find a source of

18

water before they do any great building.

19

whole issue is about us and our descendants, and

20

we mu

act now.

21

go on.

That's all.

Cannot.

That's all.

Thank you very much.

22
23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

We can t go on.

The

This cannot

Thank you, Mr. Duey.

24

Any questions, Members?

25

Seeing none, thank you very much.
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MR. PELLEGRINO:

Good morning, everybody, Madam

3

Council Chair, Michelle Anderson; Honorable

4

Mayor Alan Arakawa; John Scheuer, representative

5

of OHA; Kapua Sproat, from Earthjustice; and

6

County Council Members; and our audience here

7

today.

8

It's a privilege to be here this morning

9

at this pivotal meeting when water resources are

10

being considered for the future of Maui.

11

here as a member of a Waikapu ohana that is

12

restoring a taro patch dating back to 1848, from

13

a man who testified at the Great Mahele named

14

Nahau, who said,

15

land was given to me by my father.

16

growlng taro, and I am growing taro."

17

"This land is my land.

I am

This

He was

There were 40,000 or more acres of taro

18

in Hawaii before contact.

There are about

19

400 acres today_

20

occurred.

21

water levels drop within the past month -- we

22

are not sure why, but we are looking into,

23

perhaps, the reasons behind it -- anywhere

24

between five to seven inches of water flow.

25

I am not here just to talk about my

I think we all know why that

In Waikapu alone, we have seen some
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1

ohana and my taro farm.

2

my children, my grandchildren, and all of the

3

children and grandchildren and so forth who live

4

on Maui in many, many years to come.

5

I am here to talk about

We need to manage the water, and I am

6

concerned about mandating Maui powers that be to

7

look at both land and water development

8

together.

9

We already know what is happening in Waikapu,

Waikapu is a good example of this.

10

Wailuku,

11

bleeding into Waikapu.

12

Waikapu.

13

know where that water is going to go.

14

are concerned about it.

15

and the other areas.

Wailuku is

Maalaea is bleeding into

Waikapu has two tunnels.

We don't
And we

Hawaiians managed the water for
It was called "wai," water,

16

thousands of years.

17

or if it was wealth that you had,

18

wai."

19

water.

it was "wai

There were penalties for misusing the

Just in recent years, the past hundred

20
21

or so,

water has been managed for other

22

reasons.

23

did, according to nature,

24

It stops every place, and all the Na Wa Eha, the

25

four streams of West Maui.

And now the water does not flow as it
from mauka to makai.

These waters must be
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1

restored to not only reach the ocean but also to

2

take care of the people of Maui.

3

about drinking water and -- and other uses of

4

water, such as for farming.

I am talking

Our charge is to be the new stewards of

5

6

the water, like the Hawaiians were.

And maybe

7

even instill penalties for those people who

8

misuse the water, for example, dumping.
We need to conduct in-stream-flow

9
10

standards.

We need to do research.

11

monitor the water.

12

return the water mauka to makai.

And as I

We need to

said, we need to

Those of us here today, the people of

13
14

Maui, the leaders of Maui, we know what is

15

right.

16

water sources, managing water for the people,

17

and for the future of all generations to come.

18

We need to act and support developing

And I think that is my plea.

19

I think we all know what

20

have to do it.

21

act quickly.

lS

right.

As I say,
Now we just

And I hope we will all act, and

22

So I am here to support not only WR-16

23

but all the bills, and I know nothing is going

24

to really happen in approving anything today,

25

but please consider what I have said today, and
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1

I am hoping that I will be reading things in the

2

paper that will make me happy, and all of Maui

3

happy.

4

Aloha.

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Pellegrino.

5

Any questions for the testifier?

6

Seeing none, thank you very much.

7

MR. PELLEGRINO:

Mahalo.

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Lucienne is up next, Lucienne

9
10
11

deNaie,

followed by Ginny Parsons.

Lucienne is

testifying on behalf of Maui Tomorrow.
MS. deNAIE:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

Thank you

12

Members of the Council for being here on this

13

morning and our distinguished panel.

14

great to have everybody together in one room.

15

It is

My name is Lucienne deNaie, and I am

16

testifying on behalf of Maui Tomorrow.

17

one of the folks that are working with

18

Earthjustice to see the streams restored and to

19

see the aquifer managed as it would benefit the

20

majority of the people on Maui.

21

We are

And I want to say that the Council

22

definitely has an obligation, and its

23

obligation, I would imagine, to keep the lao

24

aquifer, which is the groundwater, as productive

25

as possible.

rst

And so the strategy that you are
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1

considering today and over future meetings

2

really has to be part of that big picture.

3

And so I praise you all for this

4

historic effort because while we see an opposite

5

sort of stance in many places, of the continued

6

privatization of public resources, here we see a

7

public resource that has been privatized, a

8

discussion under way to bring that back into the

9

commons, to bring that back into the use for the

10
11

common good.
And so the Mayor and the Council really

12

have an important role to play in this, and I am

13

glad this is the first of many meetings, but I

14

urge you, please look at taking action on this

15

item because the longer we wait, the longer and

16

more entrenched the new private water company

17

becomes, the more obligations they will have

18

with their respective clients, and it's going to

19

be harder and more expensive for the County to

20

step in and get a reasonable share and have the

21

power to actually manage what is the public

22

resource that the people of Maui expect us to

23

take care of.

24
25

I want to point out that when we reclaim
the commons in this way, there is water for a
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1

variety of purposes.

2

for the streams, which have been overlooked for

3

the last hundred years, and for those who live

4

within the aquifer, like Mr. Pellegrino and his

5

ohana, who have traditional and customary rights

6

to actually use this water that are clearly

7

outlined in our State Constitution.

8

really want to make sure that those uses that

9

have been overlooked for a long time get served

10

Of course, there's water

So we

by our action.
We also want to see the water for

11

12

diversified agriculture.

There are thousands of

13

acres within this aquifer area that are being

14

farmed in a -- a very sincere manner.

15

a gentleman's farm.

16

working with trucks and tractors and keeping

17

orchards and gardens and groves of trees going,

18

as well as the taro cultivation.

19

folks are helping the hydrological cycle because

20

they are putting water back in the aquifer that

21

we later need to pump out.

It is not

There are people out there

So all these

We also really need to look at the

22

23

amount of information that is being provided to

24

us.

25

considered for a hydroelectric plant, it seemed

Now,

in 1979, when Waihee Stream was being
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1

that Wailuku Agribiz was happy to provide

2

information on what they were diverting at their

3

intakes and so forth.

4

across in Bishop Museum that details the water

5

use between 1955 and 1975.

6

currently, it is just kind of hard to get

7

information from them.

8
9

I

There's a report I came

But it seems that

hate to cast aspersions, but it

appears that the hydroplant might have benefited

10

their purposes, so they were willing to provide

11

information, and maybe they don't see the

12

benefit to some of the requests that have been

13

made by the Water Commission or the County.

14

So perhaps there's a way of letting them

15

know that this information is actually required

16

because it's very hard for us to move forward

17

with all of these conflicting numbers, and we

18

also need to firm up the sustainable yield of

19

the lao and Waihee aquifers.

20

Some of you may be aware that those

21

sustainable yield numbers were set

1988 by a

22

document called the Water Resource Protection

23

Plan by the State and Mink and Yuen were the

24

folks that put that together.

25

very clear in their document to say these should

They were very,
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be updated every five years.

2

Well, as I count, it's been over 20

3

years -- or nearly 20 years, and we haven't

4

really done too much to update the sustainable

5

yield figures.

6

funded by this County and a variety of partners

7

will help do that.

8

much water we need to get into our aquifer to

9

recharge it in order to maintain the sustainable

10
11

So the studies that are being

And then we can decide how

yield field figures that we want.
So your actions today are an important

12

part of that process.

13

control over the water that is now being treated

14

as a commodity, then it's going to be very hard

15

for us to make sure that that water gets

16

returned to the aquifer and not sent to

17

someone1s project in South Maui.

18

Also,

If we have very little

I think we need to be aware that

19

there are private deals being proposed and cut.

20

When I read the paper that was sent, the white

21

paper that was sent by Wailuku Agribiz in 19 --

22

in 2003, and saw the discrepancy of that

23

12 million gallons between what was actually

24

available as unallocated flow and what was being

25

offered to the County, my first thought was
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

2/2/06 WR

85

1

suspicious as I am,

2

Agribiz might want to keep 12 million gallons to

3

do their own deals with."

4

not be true, but that's one more reason that I

5

think this Council needs to get to the bottom of

6

this and take an action for a resource that's

7

very valuable to the general public.

8
9

"Gee, it seems that Wailuku

And that mayor may

I also want to put in one caveat, and to
conclude, we really don't want to let this

10

discussion continue so long that the only

11

recourse is for the privatization of the water

12

delivery system.

13

private water treatment plants being created by

14

both Wailuku Agribiz and HC&S, and both have

15

alluded to the fact that they are creating

16

private water treatment plants, somewhat in

17

partnership with the County, but we should

18

clarify that because this could evade an orderly

19

process of planning; in other words, those who

20

have the water get their developments approved

21

because they can guarantee water.

22

And basically that means

Mr. Kane's bill has great intent.

We

23

really want to know if projects have water.

But

24

right now, we have two 800-pound gorillas that

25

control a lot of water.

Whether it's legal or
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1

not, they have the de facto control of it

2

because it's taken from the streams and it ends

3

up in their ditch systems.

4

can jump to the head of the line when it comes

5

to having water for preferred projects.

6

this is probably not something that this Council

7

or planning process would find desirable.

And

So, while surface water from this area

8
9

So they basically

lS

certainly a potential source for our drinking

10

water for the future,

11

want to remember that surface water does have

12

some problems in terms of quality, and we must,

13

you know, balance that with the mixture of

14

groundwater in the area.

15

in conclusion, we also

Also, we need to very carefully manage

16

what we withdraw so we don't get in the

17

situation of overpromising again.

18

that lao aquifer that was going to have

19

40 million gallons a day for everybody, so there

20

was no problem?

21

too practical.

22

Remember,

Well, that didn't pan out to be

And some of you may remember that

23

Waiehu, when the first wells were drilled there,

24

in the 1980s, in ' 83, and 84, it was said,

25

they have a whole separate water supply source
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1

in Waiehu, and there's another 15, 20 million

2

gallons a day that these three wells can -- can

3

access."

4

ones that are having saline difficulties right

5

now.

6

have barely been pumped over the last few years,

7

up to 2 million gallons a day among the three of

8

them.

9

sitting there.

10

These are the north Waihee wells, the

There was no separate source, and they

There's no 15 million gallons a day

So we really need the accurate

11

information here, and we need to make sure we

12

are not promising what we can't deliver, and

13

what can't be sustainably provided.

14

And I might suggest that our real

15

benefit here is going to be investing in water

16

efficiency.

17

Development Plan that this County commissioned

18

from consultants in Oahu, that studies show that

19

40 percent of the water that is used in South

20

Maui does not return to the sewage system.

21

means it's being used to water people's lawns or

22

wash their cars or whatever.

23

We know from our 1992 Water Use and

That

It was suggested that, at that time,

24

that the County really look at ways of capturing

25

that water and letting it -- letting those uses
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

2/2/06 WR

88

1

be more efficiently integrated.

2

that would be have a wastewater policy that

3

covers gray water, which we don't have but many

4

municipalities that have water challenges do.

5

We would need to do some amendment of our

6

Building Code and work with the Department of

7

Health.
A second way would be to make sure that

8

9

Two ways to do

there was a wider use of reclaimed water.

Right

10

now, it can only be used by condominiums and

11

industrial projects.

12

everyone who could possibly use reclaimed water

13

in drought-prone areas, like South Maui, would

14

be able to get access to that water and use it

15

because the water we don't have to withdraw from

16

the streams and ground or the lao aquifer is

17

water that we have saved for future generations.

18

Thank you.

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you, Lucienne.

Members, any questions?

20
21

We need to make sure that

Seeing none,

thank you very much.

22

Ginny Parsons is our last testifier.

23

Anybody else in the audience that would

24

like to testify, now is your time to come

25

forward.

I am going to close testimony after
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Ginny.
MS. PARSONS:

Thank you, Madam Chair, Council

Members, our distinguished panel, and Mr. Mayor.

4

I have some very basic questions.

I

am

5

on the Board of Water Supply, and these

6

questions we are looking at.

7

that we have been giving to our Chair to give to

8

Council with regard to the letter from Avery

9

Chumbley.

10

These are things

The board is looking into this so it

can give some advisory positions.
My questions that I have posed to --

11

12

that I have posed to Council, or to the Chair

13

for Council, is Wailuku Ag, Agricultural Water

14

Company or WACI, or whatever its name is, is it

15

a legal water company?

16

company sell its land and retain water rights

17

when the two major case laws, Reppun and

18

McBryde, state very clearly that to do so will

19

extinguish the seller or the withholder's

20
21

And how can an ag

ghts.
How can the County negotiate with an

22

unknown entity, an unknown entity, meaning it's

23

legal rights to the -- to the water source

24

that's in issue, and how can -- has WACI or

25

Wailuku Agricultural Water Company registered
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1

with the DOH?

2

utility?

3

Is it under the same rules as the

And I ask this question, and I

4

understand that you don't necessarily have to do

5

that for -- for agricultural purposes, but this

6

Mayor is looking at WACI not only for that

7

purpose but also to put surface water into the

8

distribution system.

9

purchasing ag water to add it to the surface

And if we are going to

10

this is surface water, we are going to add this

11

to the system, shouldn't this water and its

12

pathogens be under the full scrutiny of the

13

Department of Health and the EPA and the safe

14

drinking water rules, or are we just purchasing

15

at our own risk?

16

And that's -- that's a really big

17

concern of mine, having dealt with Upcountry.

18

And I know that I have been listening to a lot

19

of propaganda in the last couple of weeks about

20

everything being all right Upcountry.

21

here to tell you that it is not.

22

that there probably are hundreds of people that

23

will call in and talk to the Mayor, if the Mayor

24

would open up his lines, and actually -- or the

25

Council, or go to a meeting and hold a meeting

And I am

And I think

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofe: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524 2596

2/2/06 WR

91

1

up there, they are going to tell you that we

2

have rash problems.

3

We bloomed the system.

This is

4

something that came out of the preliminary

5

report from Boyle Engineering in November the

6

2nd, and they agreed that we bloomed that system

7

up there.

8

getting cleaned.

9

heater, people still have a problem, and we are

Now, the distribution lines are
But from the meter to the

10

not touching that.

11

to deal with anything beyond the meter.

12

Mayor doesn't want to deal with anything beyond

13

the meter.

14

get In there.

15

The Department doesn't want
The

And I think we have an obligation to

We have found -- we have a new study

16

that's out that you will be hearing from Mark

17

Edwards In March, where the Department of

18

Health, Dr. Pang, took frozen samples, sent them

19

to Virginia Tech, and two well-renowned

20

scientists have taken the DNA out of these

21

samples and found major pathogens in that water.

22

And we need to find out where those

23

samples were taken, what -- what the

24

repercussions are, do they match -- does the DNA

25

match DNA from pathogens in the source,
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1

In the stream water?

If it does,

and this is

2

already in our system, how are we going to add

3

more surface water down here

4

are questions we really have to look at.

5

lS very, very serlOUS.

I mean, these
This

The DNA is pseudomonas, microbacterium,

6
7

and these are things that are starting to be

8

linked very seriously with cancer and arthritis

9

and rheumatoid arthritis and diabetes.

10

Bacteria, if you surf "bacteria" on the Internet

11

with any of these major diseases, you are going

12

to start to see where they are starting to link

13

this together.

14

be very -- I mean, this is something we really

15

need to look at.

Now, this new study is going to

I am not a proponent of putting any more

16
17

surface water In until we can culture out what

18

we have.

19

and some good technology that we are uSlng.

20

are using u

21

need ultraviolet sources in different areas so

22

that we can kill these pathogens because these

23

pathogens are resistant to chlorine.

24
25

And we do have some great mechanisms
We

raviolet in the lao, but maybe we

And when you talk about surface water,
in the water world, and you look -- and you even
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1

look at your boxes on the Pur and Brita, those

2

filters,

3

unstable water."

it will say,

"Not made for microbially

That is surface water.

And surface water lS not recommended for

4

5

the immunocompromised.

6

Well, immunocompromised now can be anything from

7

cancer survivors, diabetes, HIV, kidney disease,

8

heart disease, poor diet.

9

steroid shot, you may have an immunocompromised

10

system.

11

for our purposes.

Now, what is that?

If you have had a

So that water is not made for that --

And I believe, yes, we can make clean

12

I believe that there's a way of doing

13

water.

14

it.

15

Water Department now.

16

to deal with it.

17

We need a whole lot more treatment and -- and

18

distribution consultants to come in and discuss

19

this with us before we add any more.

20

But we don't have that technology in our

And I

We don't have the staff

We don't have the knowledge.

just wanted to give you those

21

questions and that perspective while you are

22

considering this Wailuku Agricultural proposal,

23

that I think -- I don't even think they own the

24

land, that they are trying to sell some of the

25

lines to us from.

So I thank you very much.
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thanks very much, Ginny.

2

Any questions?

3

Seeing none, thanks very much.

4

. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY .

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I am going to let each one of you to

6

give us a brief closing comment so that we can

7

get on with our agenda.
We will carry this forward, Members,

8
9

this item forward.

And any questions that you

10

might have,

11

the Committee, we will get them out for some

12

hopefully,

15

for some answers.

Kapua, did you have something you wanted

13
14

if you want to send them forward to

to add?
MS. SPROAT:

I

just wanted to say mahalo to the

16

Council for taking this time.

17

have eaten up so much of your meeting.

18

transmit the information that you have requested

19

when I am back

20

happy to make myself available to any of you

21

individually or collectively, if I can provide

22

more info.

23

I am sorry we
I will

my office tomorrow, and I am

I'd also add,

just very briefly, that we

24

submitted testimony in support of WR-13 and 14

25

on three different occasions, and I won't get
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1

into that in the interest of time, but we do

2

support it, support those measures, and hope you

3

pass them out as well.

4

MR. SCHEUER:

Mahalo.

Just, again, thank you so much for

5

taking the time, and because you are facing a

6

very tough job of the need, as you are being

7

with your questions, to be very deliberative in

8

this but at the same time knowing time does not

9

work to the County's advantage, time works to

10

the owner's advantage.

11

available to work with you at any time that you

12

would like.

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Mahalo.
Thank you, Jonathan.

Mr. Mayor.

14
15

We are completely

MR. ARAKAWA:

Yes, as I have offered before, you

16

know, any time that you have any questions, all

17

you have to do is, Chair, any of the Committees,

18

just ask, and I will come down.

19

something that I have said time and time again.

20

That's been

And a lot of these issues, like this

21

water issue, I think really need to be discussed

22

because there are many discussion points, and we

23

have to get away from the rumors, and we have to

24

start dealing with real facts.

25

In this particular case, there are a lot
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1

of questions as to what is factual and what is

2

not and that is something that we would have to

3

deal with.

4

were suggesting that condemnation may be the way

5

to go through this because then facts would have

6

to be emerged, and it would be in court,

7

would have to be real.

That's one of the reasons why we

so they

8

The other consideration, when we were

9

looking at this is, again, what is it that we

10

are actually buying.
So taking it face value -- and I -- and

11

12

I think Ginny makes some very good points

13

because from our perspective, trying to

14

understand what it is that we would want to

15

purchase and who actually owns it is something

16

that we have to be able to determine very

17

clearly.

The fact is that we do have to work

18

irly quickly on this and these water issues

19

cause we don't want the water system to be

20

broken up into a lot of private systems where we

21

have to go and take action independently on

22

each -

23

system.

24

start managing the resource properly in its

25

entirety.

In each and every single private water
It's imperative for us to actually now
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And again,

1

I do want to stress that --

2

stress that this is our short-term and

3

intermediate goals that we are looking at right

4

now.

5

for the entire County,

6

Maui and developing a system that would

7

completely work that.

8

to be able to determine the science.

9

The long-term goal being to develop water
looking probably at East

But that will take years

And we are working in a situation

10

whereby we don't have all the scientific

11

information that we need, and even trying to get

12

the information that we have right now was very,

13

very difficult.

14

So I beg your indulgence, and we will

15

continue to work together, and we are very open

16

to coming down and discussing these issues.

17

I invite anyone of you who want to come up and

18

discuss the issue with me to please do.

And

19

I have to be cognizant of the fact that

20

you do have the sunshine -- State Sunshine Laws

21

that prevent more than two of you from coming up

22

at any given time.

23

have been trying to discuss this with you

24

individually and present information as I can

25

because I cannot ask all of you to come up at

So respectful of that,
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1

one time.

So we will continue our discussions,

2

and this is opening discussions.

3

questions that you have, please let us know,

4

we will work with it.

Again, any
and

As far as our negotiations, we will

5

6

continue talking to Wailuku Agribusiness and

7

trying to find out more information.

8

not going to be formal negotiations until after

9

we have clear discussions with you.

10

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you very much, Mr. Mayor.

panel?
Mr. Molina.

13
14

Thank you.

Members, any final questions to the

11

12

But it is

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

Not

15

so much a question to the panel, but was

16

Mr. Chumbley asked to come by at our proceedings

17

here today, and is it your intention for future

18

meetings to have him to come down to respond

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Yes, we will ask him to come.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

21

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

Thank you.

We just wanted to get the basics

22

between the agreement that these parties have

23

made.

24
25

I am going to take a three-minute
recess, Members, so that we can let the panel
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3

99

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No,

I -- remember,

if you

4

remember I asked if I could take a 30-second,

5

45-second -- very briefly.

6

Chair.

Thank you, Madam

I want to first start by saying I think

7

8

this is a good start to a -- a great thing as

9

far as the water, and I think some testifiers

10

have stated very clearly, the public trust is

11

the utmost important thing here that we need to

12

stay focused on.

13

agrees that protecting and preserving the water

14

resource is vital.

And I think everybody here

So that being said, obviously, as a

15
16

deliberative body, we need to make sure that we

17

face the issues and make a responsible decision

18

based on the issues that we gather.

19

and that's going to include but not be limited

20

to the legal issues, which we are aware of a lot

21

of legal issues; financial issues; and water

22

quality issues, which has been testified about;

23

and probably the most important, the social

24

issues that will get impacted by all of this.

25

Okay.

You know,

So I just wanted to make sure that that's
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1

where we are.

This is where we are trying to

2

go.

3

this in a negative way, but I want to make it a

4

point that it's unfortunate that it seems like

5

the direction that is being proposed to us is a

6

judicial remedy.

7

condemnation, it's being taken out of our hands

8

ultimately.

9

agreeing to have a court decide.

And I will make a note -- and I don't mean

When we talk about

If we agree to that, then we are

And it's unfortunate because I think

10
11

that we have other alternatives that we could

12

have, we could always go into that road.

13

seems that's where we are at, and so we are put

14

into a corner here, and it's going to be very

15

difficult to extract out all the information

16

that's going to help us make an informed

17

decision and a responsible one because this is

18

by no means a casual situation.
Thank you, Chair.

19
20

But it

CHAIR ANDERSON.

21

Well said, Mr. Kane.

Thank you.

Any other comments, Members?

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICES NO OBJECTIONS.

(PRESENT:

23

ANDERSON, KANE, MOLINA, PONTANILLA, AND TAVARES)

24
25

ACTION:

DEFER
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

2/2/06 WR

1

101

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

We are going to take a

2

three-minute recess.

3

members, for being here.

4

RECESS:

11:18 a.m.

5

RECONVENE :

11:25 a.m.

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you very much, panel
(Gavel. )

(Gavel.) Thank you, Members.

The

Water Resource Committee is back in session.

7

8
9

PROHIBITING DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS WITHOUT A
LONG-TERM RELIABLE SOURCE OF WATER
(C.C. No. 05-271)

WR-13

10
11
12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Our next item on the agenda

lS

13

WR-13, prohibiting development projects without

14

a long-term reliable source of water.

15

put this on the agenda, Members, because we were

16

anticipating further response from the

17

Department of Water Supply and Corporation

18

Counsel, and their responses are still pending.

19
20
21

And we

So I am going defer this item, with no
objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT:
ANDERSON, CARROLL, KANE, PONTANILLA, AND TAVARES)

22

23

ACTION:

DEFER.

24
25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

Thank you, Members.
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1

2

WR-14

WATER-CONSERVATION PLAN

(C.C. No. 05-273)

3

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Then we are going to go on to WR-14,

5

which is the water-conservation plan.

6

is Member Kane's proposal, and if you will note

7

in your binders, we have a version that has been

8

approved, let's see, as to form and legality,

9

which is the very last bill in your section of

10

This bill

the binder.
Mr. Kushi has added some changes that I

11
12

had requested, and Number 1, Members,

just --

13

the only changes to the bill, so that you will

14

know, is that we added Article 1 because Title

15

14 in the Maui County Code will be the

16

appropriate place -- that's public serVlces, and

17

that will be the appropriate place for us to put

18

any water policies that we develop.

19

added Article 1, Water Supply_

20

we want a broader te

21

down the road.

And so we

I don't know if

but we can change

My intent today -- and then -- oh,

22

23

sorry.

24

just to further clarify that once the Water

25

Board has developed the plan, and

I am

The other things that were changed was

that they
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1

will be transmitting a report on the

2

effectiveness of the plan to the Council.

3

just added in "to the Council," so that it's

4

very specific that the report comes to the

5

Council.

And I

6

The intention today is to send this on

7

to the Board of Water Supply for their review.

8

So, Members,

Mr. Kane, this is your bill.

9
10

I am going to open it up.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

And I

11

just wanted to maybe provide some clarification

12

that this body would need to, because it is an

13

ordinance, would pass out

14

body, it would be passed out of Committee to the

15

full Council for two readings, and then, based

16

on that, and if the Mayor approves, then we go

17

through that process.

18

would be forwarded over to the board for their

19

direction as -- as stated within the bill.

20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

if favorable by the

And then -- and then it

Oh
Unless I am mistaken,

I -- I

22

believe that is the way it's written, that

23

once

24

the effective date of this ordinance, the Board

25

of Water shall transmit."

- it says right here,

"Within 180 days of
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So in order for them to receive this, we

2

need to get this put into law first as far as a

3

water -- Chapter 14.03.

4

completed then the Board of Water Supply has

5

that time frame.

6

come up with the recommendations that we will

7

consider at a later date.

8

time clock after that as well.

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

The clock starts for them to

Right.

10

misunderstood me.

11

during the recess.

12

And then, once that is

And then we have our

I am afraid that you
We had a little discussion

And when I said pass it out to the

13

board, the Board of Water Supply is supposed to

14

be advisory to us and to the Department in

15

regards to any legislation that we pass.

16

was hoping that we could give them an

17

opportunity to read the bill, to see if they had

18

any advice to us, or recommendations, on how to

19

change the bill or perhaps make

20

before we finalize it.

21

intention.

22
23
24
25

any better

So that was my

No problems?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And I have no objections to

that, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

So I

Okay.

Great.

Members?
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

How

3

will this bill affect the private wells that are

4

now providing water, potable water, to their

5

customers?

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

9

How will this affect private water?
Private water wells that

serve their own customers.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Well, I don't think it affects them

10

at all because this has to do with the County's

11

system.

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Just the County's system.

The County's conservation plan.
Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Kane.
The only question lS, Madam

17

Chair, if -- if your intent is to send it to the

18

board, are you gOlng to provide them with a time

19

frame that we can hope to get it back so that we

20

can move on this?

21

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Yes.

I will ask them to expedite

22

their review of this immediately and give them

23

one month from the time we send it, get it on

24

their agenda, make sure that there's time to get

25

it on their agenda.

It is a pretty short bill.
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1

I would hope that they should be able to review

2

it and get it back to us,

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

immediately.

Madam Chair,

just as a matter

4

of -- may I make a suggestion that you work with

5

staff to coordinate that timing.

6

have budget coming back up, this item, in my

7

opinion, would not reach the level of or

8

wouldn't reach a time-sensitive trigger,

9

so -- and that's okay because if this thing

Because we

and

10

doesn't come back by the time we go into budget,

11

if this is something that as a scenario can come

12

up in June and pass out with whatever

13

recommendations, and this body feels favorable,

14

from a timing perspective, because we're setting

15

a time frame for them to provide recommendations

16

and then there's a time frame on us,

17

would be prudent for us to recognize the term of

18

a Council functioning and then the -- how the

19

calendar is really broken down with that.

20

Because we would hate to see us end up with this

21

coming back and act when we have almost three

22

months taken away during a budget cycle In

23

future years.

24
25

I think it

So all I am asking is that you work with
staff and ask for a time back that maybe would
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1

give us an opportunity to have this done by

2

the -- so they have a pretty solid time frame to

3

work with it, and then come back to us, where we

4

are not impacted by budget cycle, you know,

5

the next term.

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

in

That's the intention, Mr. Kane.

Thank you very much.

7

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you.

So we will forward this bill -- if

10

there's no other comments, Members, on the bill,

11

we will forward this bill to the Board of Water

12

Supply requesting immediate response.

13

we will work with staff to make sure that the

14

timing coordinates.

And yes,

It is my intention that we bring this

15

16

back before budget, so that we can bring it to

17

Council and -- and get it finalized.

Okay.

18

19

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT:
ANDERSON,
, KANE, PONTANILLA, AND TAVARES)

20
21
22

WR-l

WATER SUPPLY RULES

(C.C. No. 05-46)

WR-19

SPECIAL COUNSEL FOR WATER-RELATED MATTERS
(C.C. No. 05-42)

23
24

25
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

So Members, the next thing on

2

our agenda is the water supply rules.

3

intention

4

here is because I want us to be able to discuss

5

the special counsel report that we received.

6

And after we come out -- we are required to

7

discuss that In Executive Session.

8
9
10
11

And the

- really, the reason I have this on

So I am sorry, members of the public,
but that's a requirement that we have on us
right now for that report.
And the reason I have the water rules on

12

there is because I want to discuss the advice

13

that we got in that special counsel report

14

regarding the duties of the Council in

15

relationship to the charter change as it deals

16

with water rules.

17

So when we come out of Executive

18

Session, that's why I have water rules on here,

19

so that we can discuss it not in Executive

20

Session at that point.

21

Okay.

So Members, we will be gOlng to an

22

executive -- into Executive Session to consult

23

with legal counsel on questions and issues

24

pertaining to the powers, duties, privileges,

25

immunities, and liabilities of the County, the
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1

Council, and the Committee pursuant to Section

2

92 5(a) (4) Hawaii Revised Statutes -- okay.

3

Pursuant to Section 92 5(a) (3) HRS.
So we will take a brief recess.

4
5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8
9
10
11
12

Sorry.

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Oh, Ms. Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

21
22

I

Second.

Thank you very much.

Before we take

the vote, Corp. Counsel?
MR. KUSHI:

Madam Chairman, for WR-l as well as

WR-19?
CHAIR ANDERSON:

No, we are going into Executive

Session for

23

MR. KUSHI:

24

CHAIR ANDERSON:

25

As read to us, Ms. Anderson,

move that we go into Executive Session.

16

20

Member Tavares is -- Member

Tavares is ready to give you that motion.

14

19

I have never done this

before, so I am getting coaching from all sides.

CHAIR ANDERSON:

18

You need to have a motion so

that we vote on going into Executive Session.

13

15

Madam Chair.

WR-l.
No, no, no.

We didn't need to

yeah, we are going into WR-19, for special
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1

counsel for water-related matters.

2

we are going into Executive Session.

3

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

5

That's why

Understood.

Okay?

Understood?

Okay.

Thank

you.

6

Members, all those In favor,

say aye.

7

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Any opposed?

VOTE:

Councilmembers Carroll,
Kane, Pontanilla and
Vice-Chair Tavares, and
Chair Anderson.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Johnson and Molina.

9

10

AYES:

11
12
13
14
15

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

EXECUTIVE SESSION.

16
17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Wa

Five-minute recess --

Wait, wa
a minute.
We'll recess, and then we are

21

going to reconvene a separate meeting in

22

Executive Session.

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

We will recess, and then we are

24

going to reconvene a separate meeting in

25

Executive Session.

Thank you.

(Gavel. )
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11:37 a.m.

RECESS:

2

3

(THE WATER RESOURCES MEETING ENTERED INTO EXECUTIVE
SESSION AT 11:41 A.M. AND ENDED AT 12:20 P.M.)

4
5

RECONVENE:

12:22 p.m.

6

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

(Gavel.) Thank you, Members.

The

8

Water Resource Committee meeting of February 2nd

9

is reconvened in open session.

10

I apologize for

the technical problems that we had.

11

I am not certain how -- the letter that

12

Mr. Kane requested, can we discuss that at all?

13

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

No.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No.

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

16
17
18

But I thought we had to make our

decision in open session.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

CHAIR ANDERSON:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR ANDERSON:

23
24
25

We never completed the other

session, so we can't discuss it in open session.

19

22

No?

I see.
Madam Chair.

So I guess our day

lS

done, folks,

due to technicalities.
Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No, I was just going to say,

because of the technical difficulties that we
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1

experienced during Executive Session, we weren't

2

able to complete our meeting and, you know,

3

provide the adequate information to move forward

4

with this discussion on the rules.

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Right.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So I would ask your

7

consideration of us having this item deferred

8

and then post it the next available time for

9

you.

10
11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Great.

That's what we will do.

With no objections, we will defer this item.

12
13

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT:
ANDERSON, KANE, PONTANILLA, AND TAVARES)

14

15

DEFER WR-l and WR-19.

ACTION:

16
17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

18

2:30.

And we are in Lahaina,

19

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

21

patience.

24

Right.

Okay.

Members, thanks for your

I appreciate it.

The Water Resource Committee meeting of

22

23

I guess, at

February 2nd is now adjourned.
ADJOURN:

(Gavel.)

12:23 p.m.
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